
Item 1Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    November 25, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF HOUSE THE HOMELESS’ EFFORTS ADVOCATING FOR 
LIVING WAGE, PREVENTING HOMELESSNESS, AND OTHER STRUCTURAL CHANGES TO 
IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  November 25, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Ratify Modification No. 12 to Contract No. 
4400000375, (H.T.E. IL070171RE) Austin Travis County Integral Care, for 
Mental Health Services.  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  This procurement 
action meets meet the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

Travis County HHS & VS is requesting the 2015 renewal of the Interlocal 
Agreement with Austin Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation 
Center, dba Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC). ATCIC serves 
as the lead in assessment, planning, and evaluation functions relative to 
mental health, mental retardation, and substance abuse services. 
ATCIC is also responsible for the provision of certain mental health and 
mental retardation services, either as direct provider, or through 
subcontracts with other providers. 

This Modification No. 12 renews the contract an additional term from 
October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015.  This renewal was 
previously approved on the September 30, 2014 Court Agenda, Item No. 
17 to prevent contract expiration, as it was not ready for presentation 
due to HHS & VS working with the County Attorney's office on finalizing the 
Statement of Work. The agreement is now finalized and is being 
presented to the Court for signature.  The not to exceed amount for this 
contract renewal term is $1,453,014.00. 

Modification No. 11 will renew the contract an additional term from 
January 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014. The not to exceed 
amount for this contract is $1, 058,291.  

This renewal was previously approved on the December 30, 2013 Court 
Agenda, Item No. 5 to prevent contract expiration. It was not ready for 
presentation due to ATCIC and HHS & VS working with the County 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 4Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work and funding. The 
agreement is now finalized and is being presented to the Court for 
signature.  

Modification No. 10 renewed the contract an additional term from 
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013. The not to exceed amount 
for this contract is $1,411,054.  This renewal was previously approved 
on the December 28, 2012 Court Agenda, Item No. 8 to prevent contract 
expiration, as they were not ready for presentation due to HHS & VS 
working with the County Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work 
and funding. The agreements are now finalized and are being presented 
to the Court for signature.  

Modification No. 9 ratified the agreement, due to a delay of the 2012 
renewal. The delay renewing the Contract was due to extended 
negations between ATCIC and Travis County Health & Human Services 
and Veterans Services department; and renewed the agreement for an 
additional twelve-month period, from January 1, 2012 through December 
31, 2012.  Contract funds are not to exceed $1,436,054 for this renewal 
period.  

Modification No. 8 added $25,000 to the agreement to help fund the 
Executive Coordinator Position for the Mental Health Task Force, 
formerly known as the Mayor’s Mental Health Task Force Monitoring 
Committee.  

Modification No. 7 reflected the change of the agency’s name to Austin 
Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a Austin 
Travis County Integral Care.  

Modification No. 6 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011. 
Contract funds are not to exceed $1,436,054 for this renewal period.  

Modification No. 5 increased the agreement amount from $1,411,054 to 
$1,436,054, an increase of $25,000, to help fund the Mayor’s Mental 
Health Task Force Monitoring Committee. The work statement and 
budget for 2010 were attached.  

Modification No. 4 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010. 
Contract funds were not to exceed $1,411,054.  

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. 
Contract funds were not to exceed $1,411,054.  

Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve-
month period, from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008. 
Contract funds were not to exceed $1,411,054.  

Modification No. 1 added $400,000 to fund the Mobile Crisis Outreach 
Team during the FY’07 budget, and increased the contract amount from 
$1,011,054 to $1,411,054. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,411,054.00 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,011,054   
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: January 1, 2007 – December 31, 2007    

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $1,453,014.00  
Modification Type:    Bilaterial 
Modification Period:  October 1, 2014 – September 30, 2015 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s): FR No. 300001506 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000375 — Mental Health Services Page 1 of 28

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: David Waich DATE PREPARED:
Travis County Purchasing Office TEL. NO: (512) 854-6663
P.O. Box 1748 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 September 26, 2014
Austin, Texas 78767

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Austin Travis County Integral Care CONTRACT:
1430 Collier St. 12 January 1, 2007
Austin, TX 78704

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 1.2007—December 31. 2007 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1. 2014-September 30, 2015

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $ 1,011,054.00 Cuffent Modified Amount $1.453,014.00

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above-referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more
completely set forth in the attachment:

1. Renewal of agreement for an additional twelve month period from October 1, 2014 through
September 30, 2015.

2. Contract funds for this renewal period shall not exceed $1,453,014.00.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged
and in full force and effect.
Note to Vendor/City:

lxi Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

. DDBA
LEGAL BUSfSS NAME: Austin Travis County Integral Care

IJ D CORPORATION
BY: ,-vf--

SN.kfURE 0 OTHER

BY: fucL )L DATE:
PRINT NAME

TITLE: C t ()
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 14

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:__________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:_____________________________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Irfd)

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 2 of28

RENEWAL, AMENDMENT AND RATIFICATION OF
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY AND
AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AN]) MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER

DOING BUSINESS AS AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE FOR
GENERAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES

(2015 Renewal Term)

This Renewal, Amendment and Ratification (“Renewal”) of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, the initial term
of which was effective January 1. 2007, and terminated December 31, 2007 (“Interlocal”), is entered into by the
following parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”), and Austin-Travis County
Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. Austin Travis County Integral Care (“Center”), the Local
Mental Health and Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Authority designated by the State of Texas for
Travis County and the incorporated municipalities therein pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapters 531
and 534, and other applicable statutes.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, County and Center (collectively referred to herein as the “Parties,”) entered into the Interlocal to
provide behavioral health (mental health and substance abuse) and intellectual/developmental disabilities services
for indigents and other qualified recipients, with the Initial Term beginning January 1, 2007, and ending December
31, 2007 (“Initial Term”).

WHEREAS, the Interlocal provides for renewal and changes to the agreement when set forth in writing and signed
by both Parties.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Interlocal, the Parties have agreed to extend the agreement through
September 30, 2014.

WHEREAS, County and Center now desire to renew the Interlocal for an additional one-year term beginning
October 1, 2014, and continuing through September 30, 2015, and to amend the Interlocal to reflect mutually
agreed upon changes in the terms.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good and
adequate consideration as specified herein, the parties agree to amend the Interlocal as follows:

1.0 AGREEMENT TERM

1.1 2015 Renewal Term. Pursuant to Section 2.2 of the Interlocal, the Parties hereby agree to renew
the Interlocal for an additional one year term beginning October 1, 2014, and continuing through September 30,
2015 (“2015 Renewal Term”), unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms of the Interlocal, as amended.

2.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

2.1 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, “Attachments,” by adding the following
to be applicable to the Interlocal performance during the 2015 Renewal Term:

4.2.1 - 15 Attachment A-iS 2015 Renewal Term Work Statement and
Performance Measures
- Child and Family Services (CFS)
- Child Therapist for Travis County Family
Drug Treatment Court (TCFDTC)
- Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT)

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 3 of 28

- Adult Behavioral Health Psychiatric and
Counseling Services (PCS)
- Psychiatric Emergency Services (PS)

4.2.3 - 15 Attachment C-15 2015 Renewal Term Program Budget

All othei attachments not amended under this Section 2.0 shall remain in full force and effect. The attachments
referred to in this Section 2.0 are included in this 2015 Renewal as Exhibit 1, and are hereby made a part of the
Interlocal, as amended, and constitute promised performances by Center in accordance with the terms of the
Interlocal, as amended.

3.0 AGREEMENT FUNDS

3.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree to amend Section 13.1, “Maximum Funds,” to show that
the Maximum Amount of funds to be provided by County for the 2015 Renewal Term shall be an amount not to
exceed the following:

$1,453,014.00 (“Agreement Maximum Funds’)*

* This total includes $1,411,054.00 for dfrect services as well as $41,960.00 for a Child Therapist
position.

The Parties also agree to amend all other references to the Maximum Funds as to the 2015 Renewal Term to
reflect the amount set forth in this Section 3.1

3.2 Fiscal Year Limitation. The Parties agree to delete Section 13.1.2, “Fiscal Year Limitation,”
and all provisions amending that section (including all references therein to fiscal year limitations), and
substitute the following:

13.1.2 Fiscal Year Limitation. Center expressly acknowledges and agrees that the sum stated
in Section 13.1, as amended, is the maximum amount to be paid by County to Center during the referenced
Agreement Term period unless Section 13.1 is changed pursuant to Section 3.0, and that the total costs of
this Agreement shall not exceed the amount included in the County budget and designated for this purpose
for this Agreement for the Agreement Term unless or until an increase in the County budget for this
Agreement is approved by Commissioners Court. Contractor expressly acknowledges and agrees that
County funding obligations can ONLY be incurred for the portion of any Contract Term corresponding to
a time period included in the approved budget for any one Fiscal Year. Contractor understands and agrees
that funds for any Fiscal Year following the Fiscal Year of the Initial Term of the Agreement are
contingent upon approval of such funding for the Agreement by the Commissioners Court in the budget
process related to that Fiscal Year.

3.3 Other Maximum Amount Provisions. All applicable provisions of the Agreement, as
amended, shall also be amended to reflect the amount shon in Section 3.1 of this Renewal as to the 2015
Renewal Term.

3.4 Other Limitations. The Parties understand and agree that, of the funds set forth in this
Section 3.0. the following will apply:

Invoices for services will be submitted by Center according to the terms of the Agreement in
the amount of $121,084.50 each month during the 2015 Renewal Term.

4.0 OTHER PROVISIONS.

4.1 Insurance. The Parties agree that the requirements for insurance for the 2015 Renewal Term
will continue as set forth in the Interlocal. Center agrees to provide current documentation of such insurance as

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 4 of 28

required under Section 5.7 of the Interlocal.

4.2 Limitations. Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the performance required under this
Renewal is performable only during the 2015 Renewal Term, and performance requirements and payment shall
not carry over from one Agreement Term to another.

4.3 Update. Within fifteen (15) days of execution of this Renewal, Center agrees to provide
Department, with a copy to the Purchasing Agent, current updates of all policies, materials and other
information required under the Interlocal, including , but not limited to, the following:

4.3.1 Completed 2015 Ethics Affidavit
4.3.2 Proof of Insurance
4.3.3 Update of any policies and procedures
4.3.4 Updated W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form
4.3.5 Updated IRS 990 Form
4.3.6 Change of Identity Information (Name, Address, Etc.), where applicable

4.4 Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. By signing this Renewal,
Center certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principles continue to meet compliance
requirements under 15 CFR Part 26, “Government-wide Debarment and Suspension” requirements as set forth in
the Interlocal.

4.5 Certification and Warranty. By signing this Renewal, Center certifies and warrants that all
certifications and warranties under the Interlocal continue to be in full force and effect. Center also
acknowledges and agrees that it has read all terms and provisions of the Interlocal and understands and agrees
that, to the extent not specifically changed by this Renewal, those terms and conditions remain in full force and
effect for the 2015 Renewal Term.

4.6 Forfeiture of Agreement. For the 2015 Renewal Term, the provisions of the Interlocal
relating to Forfeiture of Contract and the Key Contracting Person list will reference the 2015 Ethics Affidavit
and Key Contracting Persons list set forth in Exhibit 2 of this Renewal, to be completed by Center as a part of
this 2015 Renewal.

4.7 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire. For the 2015 Renewal Term, the provisions of the
Interlocal, as amended, relating to the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, remain in full force and effect.

5.0 INCORPORATION

5.1 County and Center hereby incorporate the Interlocal, as amended, into this Renewal. Except
for the changes made in this Renewal, County and Center hereby ratif all the terms and conditions of the
Interlocal as amended. The Interlocal, as amended, with the changes made in this Renewal constitutes the entire
agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter as described in the Interlocal, as amended, and
supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties.

6.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

6.1 This Renewal is effective October 1, 2014, when it is approved and signed by both Parties.
The Interlocal, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the Parties,
or until the end of the 2015 Renewal Term.

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 5 of 28

Form #3: PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT
for FY 2015 Social Service lnterlocals funded by Travis County

Date prepared; 04/08/2014

Instructions: Please answer the following questions as they pertain to only those programs and
services in which Travis County invests. Note: the information contained in this document will be used
in reports to the Travis County Commissioners Court and the community, so information should
accurately explain and reflect the program and services. Please be sure language on Form #3 matches
exactly to the language on Form #9 (e.g., agency and program name; performance measures).

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC)
Program: Main Mental Health Interlocal: Child and Family Services

1. Program goals and objectives:
Briefly describe the goals and objectives of the services purchased by Travis County in this contract.

The goals of the Child and Family Services program include:
• Reduction of abusive family dynamics in children and families.
• Improved school behavior.
• Decrease in re-arrest rates for youth with mental impairments who have been arrested in the

past.
• Improved social and emotional functioning of children and families.
o Reduction of youth suicide rate.
• Decrease in co-occurring substance use.
• Access to care coordination services using the wraparound approach.
• Access to de-centralized services (i.e., working with schools, or other community settings).
• Access to formal services and informal supports in natural environments (i.e., schools, home,

etc.) which are strength-based.
• Access to services that are culturally competent.
• Customer input (“parents as partners”) on: service satisfaction, service delivery, and system

change via community forums or similar strategies.
• Access to services that are cost-effective and evidence-based.
• Maintenance and expansion of collaborations among child-serving agencies.

2. Program clients served:
Describe the eligibility requirements to participate in the program or in each component of the program (for
example: Travis County residency, income level, age).

Outpatient services are available (at two program locations) to children ages 3 through 17 with a
diagnosis of mental illness who exhibit serious emotional, behavioral or mental disorders and who: 1)
have a serious functional impairment; or 2) are at risk of disruption of a preferred living or child care
environment due to psychiatric symptoms; or 3) are enrolled in a school system’s special education
program because of serious emotional disturbance, Referral systems include parents, schools, juvenile
system, truancy courts, substance use treatment facilities, and child protective services.

3. Program services and delivery:
Describe the Travis County funded services and how they are provided by the agency. Provide enough detail so
that the contract reviewer is able to have a comprehensive understanding of yourservices and how they are
delivered to clients. Please also indicate if the program is based on research or promising practices.

The Child and Family Services program provides Mental Health Intensive Outpatient Services, including:
individual, group and family counseling for child/youth and their family and skills training, psychiatric
evaluations and medication maintenance (as needed), care coordination/intensive case management

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 1 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 6 of 28

using the wraparound approach, information and referral services, home-based intervention, school-
based intervention, and crisis management.

4. Service coordination and collaboration strategies:
Describe how the agency coordinates its services with services being provided by other agencies and describe
how the agency collaborates with other agencies. If you are not currently collaborating with other agencies,
what is your plan for increasing collaboration?

Integral Care has long-standing working relationships with more than 40 local organizations and
committees; Child and Family Services (CFS) facilitate service coordination and collaboration strategies
for many mutual clients. Some of the ways in which Integral Care coordinates services with those of
other agencies is through participation in person-directed planning and subsequent referrals to other
agencies. CFS creates a person-directed plan to ensure the needs of the individual; and using the
Wraparound Model, a case manager can provide linkage and coordination to appropriate services.

Continuity planning with ISD5 and other service agencies is implemented to ensure that individuals!
families can transition to needed services and navigate social service systems. Some of the
organizations that CFS coordinates its services with include partnerships with Austin, Del Valle, Manor,
and Pflugervitle ISDs in Travis County; integrated healthcare (physical and mental) at CommUnity Care
Clinics, and Travis County Juvenile Probation Department.

5. Community planning activities:
Describe your agency’s involvement in community planning activities that are specific to the services provided
under this contract.

ATCIC community planning activities that address young Travis County residents’ health and well-being,
both mental and physical, are found in ATCIC planning efforts. Included among these are The Juvenile
Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI) Special Needs
Diversion Program which is a joint venture of TCOOMMI and the Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department; and The Children’s Partnership, part of a national and statewide movement to enhance the
children’s mental healthcare system. Additionally, CFS is involved in community planning in Child and
Youth Mental Health Planning Partnership, the Youth Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition, and the
Ready by 21 Coalition which includes individuals from multiple child serving agencies and coalitions.

ATCIC’s planning activities are reviewed and reported in the appropriate ATCIC committees, including
management teams (Quality Leadership Team and Executive Management Team) and the Board of
Trustees.

6. OUTPUT Performance Measures (replace the blue text and shaded spaces below with the actual
wording of your measures and their corresponding 12-month goal amounts):
Please enter the output performance measures to be reported for your program. You must report the number
of unduplicated clients served by funding source and at least one other output. Actual total program
performance data for these outputs will be reported in the quarterly program performance reports. Please
delete any unused measures prior to submitting (i.e., if you have three outputs, please delete the template
boxes for Outputs 4-6).

Travis All Other TOTAL (Travis

OUTPUT# i County Funding Sources County +AIl
Annual Annual Goal Other) Annual

Goal Goal
Number of unduplicated clients served 98 995 1,093

Travis All Other TOTAl. (Travis

OUTPUT#2 County Funding Sources County +All

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 2 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 7 of 28

Annual Annual Goal Other) Annual

Goal Goal

Number of client hours of service 2354 23800 26,154

*Output #2 is a new measurement for FY 2015.

(lfapprovedfor additional Output measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

7. OUTCOME Performance Measures (replace the blue text in the left column below with the actual
wording of your measures’ numerators, denominators, and outcome rates):
Please enter the outcome performance measures to be reported for your program. Far any outcome which will
not have a percentage rate, use only the first (numerator) row and edit as needed. In the middle column’s
shaded blocks, include the corresponding 12-month goal amounts and percentages (as applicable) for each
line. If an Outcome will NOT be reported every quarter, in the right column indicate for which quarterly

report(s) you WILL be reporting that measure (for example, you might reportfor Q2 and Q4 only).

Total Program lf reported
Total Program Performance — OUTCOME # 1 Annual Goal YLY Quarter, in

which

______________________________________________________________________________________________

Quarter(s)?
Number of children and youth enrolled in a Level of Care (LOC) showing no 1038
arrests (acceptable) or a reduction of arrests (improving) from time of first

assessment to time of last assessment with the measurement period

(numerator)

Number of children assessed (denominator) 1093
Percentage of children/youth enrolled in a Level of Care (LOC) showing no 95% This is to be
arrests (acceptable) or a reduction of arrests (improving) from time of first reported

assessment to time of last assessment with the measurement period, every 2
(outcome rate) quarters, not

every quarter.

Total Program If reported
Total Program Performance — OUTCOME # 2 Annual Goal Quarter, in

which
Quarter(s)?

Number of children and youth in a LOC avoiding psychiatric hospitalization in 1071
a state funded (Texas Department of State Health Services) purchased bed

after authorization into a LOC (numerator)

Number of children receiving LOC services (denominator) 1093
Percentage of all children/youth in a LOC avoiding psychiatric hospitalization 98% This is to be

in a state funded (Texas Department of State Health Services) purchased bed reported

after authorization into a LOC. every 2
quarters, not

every quarter.

Total Program foot reported
Total Program Performance — OUTCOME 4* 3 Annual Goal Quarter, ri

which
Quarter(s)?

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 3 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 8 of 28

Number of children/youth served in a LOC showing improvement in one or 274
more domains on the Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths Assessment

(CANS).
(numerator)
Number of children assessed (denominator) 1093

Percentage of children/youth served in a LOC showing improvement in one or > 25% This is to be
more domains on the Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths Assessment reported

(CANS). every 2
quarters, not
every quarter.

(Ifapprovedfor additional Outcome measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

8. Program Evaluation Plan

• Performance evaluation:
The ATCIC Quality Leadership team is responsible for performance evaluation. The major goal of

the QLT is to provide oversight of the quality improvement program and to ensure objectivity. There

are five main responsibilities of the Quality Leadership Team. The Quality Leadership Team meets

monthly to review data, discuss issues and continuous improvement plans. Areas of review include

monthly charts to review performance of surveys, progress for contractual targets and goals,

utilization of resources. Actions to improve performance where continuous improvement is

required are requested of the responsible members in the form of Quality Improvement Plans. The

Program Quality Manager tracks the progress of these Quality Improvement Plans and a summary of

open Plans is presented at the Quality Leadership Team Meeting.

• Quality improvement:
ATCIC employs various teams and projects that focus on improving processes and outcomes in all

areas of ATCIC as identified, by using the Plan-Do-Study-Act (PDSA) Performance Improvement Cycle

model. The Plan-Do-Study-Act cycle is a four step model reminiscent of a circle to carry out change.

The PDSA like a circle is repeated over and over to implement continuous improvement.

ATCIC utilizes a Quality Improvement Plan (QIP) to identify the root cause, plan and implement
improvement activities, document the results, and maintain the improvements. The QIP is reviewed

by Quality Management and updates are given at the monthly Utilization Management meeting. At

the Quality Leadership Team meeting a status report is presented.

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 4 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400Q00375
Page 9of28

Form #3: PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT
for FY 2015 Social Service lnterlocals funded by Travis County

Date prepared: 04/08/2014

Instructions: Please answer the following questions as they pertain to only those programs and
services in which Travis County invests. Note: the information contained in this document will be used
in reports to the Travis County Commissioners Court and the community, so information should
accurately explain and reflect the program and services. Please be sure language on Form #3 matches
exactly to the language on Form #9 (e.g., agency and program name; performance measures).

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC)
Program: Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court (TCFDTC)

Service Category/Type:
Child and Family Services

1. Program goals and objectives:
Briefly describe the goals and objectives of the services purchased by Travis County in this contract.

The goals of the TCFDTC include:

• Reduction of abusive family dynamics in children and families.
• Improved school behavior.
• Decrease in re-arrest rates for youth with mental impairments who have been arrested in the

past.
• Improved social and emotional functioning of children and families.
• Decrease in co-occurring substance use.
• Access to care coordination services using the wraparound approach.
• Access to de-centralized services (i.e., working with schools, or other community settings).
• Access to formal services and informal supports in natural environments (i.e., schools, home,

etc.) which are strength-based.
• Access to services that are culturally competent.
• Access to services that are cost-effective and evidence-based.
• Coordination with child-serving agencies.

ATCIC contribution to the TCFDTC under this contract will be a child and family therapist who can
provide a diverse array of services to the parents, caregivers and children/youth who are
participating in the TCFDTC. The goals of the position are to:

• Improved parent/child relationships
• Enhanced capacity of parents/caregivers to safely care for the children
• Children/Youth receive timely assessments that connect them with quality services to

successfully meet their identified needs
• Improved mental wellness of the child/youth, parent and/or caregivers

Program clients served:
Describe the eligibility requirements to participate in the program or in each component of the
program (for example: Travis County residency, income level, age).

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 10 of 28

Parents, Caregivers, Children and Adolescents (0-17) who are participants in the TCFDTC

Individuals must be participants or family members of participants of the TCFDTC. They must be
residents of Travis County. Provision of holistic therapeutic services to families that are participants in
the TCFDTC.

Program services and delivery:
Describe the Travis County funded services and how they are provided by the agency. Provide enough

detail so that the contract reviewer is able to have a comprehensive understanding of your services

and how they are delivered to clients. Please also indicate if the program is based on research or

promising practices.

The Child Therapist provides assessment, diagnosis, therapy, service coordination, information and
referral for services to children, adolescents’ ages 0-17 and their parents and/or caretakers. The
focus of service will be families who are participants in the Travis County Family Drug Treatment
Court. An individualized treatment plan for the enrolled child may include assessments, advocacy,
intensive care coordination, parent training, family support, crisis intervention, therapy and skills
training. Services are provided in the environment of the consumer’s home or other community setting
where the child/parent resides. The therapist must coordinate with multiple child serving systems, the
Drug Court Team and the Court. The therapist will connect the family to community resources as part
of the discharge and closure plan.

Service coordination and collaboration strategies:
Describe how the agency coordinates its services with services being provided by other agencies and

describe how the agency collaborates with other agencies. If you are not currently collaborating with

other agencies, what is your plan for increasing collaboration?

Integral Care has long-standing working relationships with more than 40 local organizations and

committees; Child and Family Services (CFS) facilitate service coordination and collaboration

strategies for many mutual clients. Some of the ways in which Integral Care coordinates services

with those of other agencies is through participation in person-directed planning and subsequent

referrals to other agencies. CFS creates a person-directed plan to ensure the needs of the individual;

and using the Wraparound Model, a case manager can provide linkage and coordination to

appropriate services.

Continuity planning with lSDs and other service agencies is implemented to ensure that individuals!

families can transition to needed services and navigate social service systems. Some of the

organizations that CFS coordinates its services with include partnerships with Austin, Del Valle,

Manor, and Pflugerville ISDs in Travis County; integrated healthcare (physical and mental) at

Community Care Clinics, and Travis County Juvenile Probation Department.

Community planning activities:
Describe your agency’s involvement in community planning activities that are specific to the

services provided under this contract.

ATCIC community planning activities that address young Travis County residents’ health and well

being, both mental and physical, are found in ATCIC planning efforts. Included among these are The

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 11 of28

Juvenile Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI)

Special Needs Diversion Program which is a joint venture of TCOOMMI and the Travis County
juvenile Probation Department; and The Children’s Partnership, part of a national and statewide

movement to enhance the children’s mental healthcare system. Additionally, CFS is involved in
community planning in Child and Youth Mental Health Planning Partnership, the Youth Substance

Abuse Prevention Coalition, and the Ready by 21 Coalition which includes individuals from multiple

child serving agencies and coalitions.

ATCIC’s planning activities are reviewed and reported in the appropriate ATCIC committees,

including management teams (Quality Leadership Team and Executive Management Team) and the
Board of Trustees.

OUTPUT Performance Measures (replace the blue text and shaded spaces below with the
actual wording of your measures and their corresponding 12-month goal amounts):

Please enter the output performance measures to be reported for your program. You must report the
number of unduplicated clients served by funding source and at least one other output. Actual total
program performance data for these outputs will be reported in the quarterly program performance
reports. Please delete any unused measures prior to submitting (i.e., if you have three outputs,

please delete the template boxes for Outputs 4-6).

Travis All Other TOTAL (Travis

OUTPUT # 1 County Funding County + All

Annual SourcesAnnual Other)Annual

Goal Goal Goal

Number of unduplicated children/youth

served

Travis All Other TOTAL (Travis

County Funding County + All
OUTPUT# 2 Annual Sources Annual Other) Annual

Goal Goal Goal

Number of unduplicated adults (family

members of children/youth’) served

Output Measures will be collected for this fiscal year and reported at the end of
the fiscal year, as baseline.

OUTCOME Performance Measures (replace the blue text in the left column below with the actual
wording of your measures’ numerators, denominators, and outcome rates):

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 12 of 28

Please enter the outcome performance measures to be reportedfor your program. For any outcome

which will not have a percentage rate, use only the first (numerator) row and edit as needed. In the

middle column’s shaded blocks, include the corresponding 12-month goal amounts and percentages

(as applicable) for each line. If an Outcome will NOT be reported eveiy guarte, in the right column

indicate for which quarterly report(s) you WILL be reporting that measure (for example, you might

report for Q2 and Q4 only).

Outcome Measures will be incorporated as part of the FY 16 contract.

Program Evaluation Plan
• Performance evaluation:

The ATCIC Quality Leadership team is responsible for performance evaluation. The major goal of

the QLT is to provide oversight of the quality improvement program and to ensure objectivity. There

are five main responsibilities of the Quality Leadership Team. The Quality Leadership Team meets

monthly to review data, discuss issues and continuous improvement plans. Areas of review include

monthly charts to review performance of surveys, progress for contractual targets and goals,

utilization of resources. Actions to improve performance where continuous improvement is

required are requested of the responsible members in the form of Quality Improvement Plans. The

Program Quality Manager tracks the progress of these Quality Improvement Plans and a summary of

open Plans is presented at the Quality Leadership Team Meeting.

• Quality improvement:
ATCIC employs various teams and projects that focus on improving processes and outcomes in all

areas of ATCIC as identified, by using the Plan-Do-Study-Act (PDSA) Performance Improvement Cycle

model. The Plan-Do-Study-Act cycle is a four step model reminiscent of a circle to carry out change.

The PDSA like a circle is repeated over and over to implement continuous improvement.

ATCIC utilizes a Quality Improvement Plan (QIP) to identify the root cause, plan and implement

improvement activities, document the results, and maintain the improvements. The QIP is reviewed

by Quality Management and updates are given at the monthly Utilization Management meeting. At

the Quality Leadership Team meeting a status report is presented.

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 13 of 28

Form #3: PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT
for FY 2015 Social Service lnterlocals funded by Travis County

Date prepared: 04/08/2014

Instructions: Please answer the following questions as they pertain to only those programs and
services in which Travis County invests. Note: the information contained in this document will be used
in reports to the Travis County Commissioners Court and the community, so information should
accurately explain and reflect the program and services. Please be sure language on Form #3 matches
exactly to the language on Form #9 (e.g., agency and program name; performance measures).

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC)
Program: Main Mental Health Interlocal: Mobile Crisis Outreach Team

1. Program goals and objectives:
Briefly describe the goals and objectives of the services purchased by Travis County in this contract.

The Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT) serves residents, children/youth and adults of Travis County
who are experiencing psychiatric crisis. MCOT is designed to respond swiftly and go out to the individual
in the community. As part of ATCIC’s continuum of comprehensive psychiatric crisis services, the team
works in close conjunction with ATCIC’s Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) and the Crisis Intervention
Teams (CIT) of Austin Police Department (APD) and Travis County Sheriff’s Department (TCSO).

The goals of the program include:
• Reduction in adult suicide rate
• Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests
• Reduction in hospital bed days
• Reduction in youth suicide rate
• Reduction in contact with juvenile justice system/detention

2. Program clients served:
Describe the eligibility requirements to participate in the program or in each component of the program (for
example: Travis County residency, income level, age).

Eligible consumers are residents of Travis County who are experiencing psychiatric crisis.

3. Program services and delivery:
Describe the Travis Countyfunded services and how they are provided by the agency. Provide enough detail so
that the contract reviewer is able to have a comprehensive understanding of your services and how they are
delivered to clients. Please also indicate if the program is based on research or promising practices.

MCOT provides a combination of crisis services including psychiatric assessments and medications, crisis
intervention services, and brief follow-up and service linkage to adults, children and adolescents in non-
clinical, community settings. These services are designed to reach individuals at their place of residence,
school and/or other community-based safe locations. MCOT screens and assesses for imminent risk and
need for in-patient hospitalization.

Children’s crisis services are flexible, multi-faceted, immediately accessible, and are provided to children
and adolescents at high risk for hospitalization or out-of-home placement. The services link children and
families with intensive evidenced-based treatments designed to be family-focused, intensive, and time-
limited.

4. Service coordination and collaboration strategies:

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 1 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 14 of 28

Describe how the agency coordinates its services with services being provided by other agencies and describe
how the agency collaborates with other agencies. If you are not currently collaborating with other agencies,
what is your plan for increasing collaboration?

ATCIC, the Mental Health and Intellectual & Developmental Disability Authorities in Travis County,
continues its long-standing working relationships with over 40 local organizations and committees. The
Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT) is a core part of Travis County’s coordinated crisis services and
serves adults and children. Staff collaborates with other agencies providing mental health services to
Travis County residents and internal ATCIC programs such as Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES).
Collaboration with local hospitals, schools, and the Crisis Intervention Teams (CIT) of APD and TCSO can
occur in person, by phone, email, or fax communication. To further facilitate coordination and
collaboration. MCOT is co-located with CIT of Austin Police Department and the CIT of Travis County
Sheriff’s Office to to help foster a good working relationship and get the mental health consumers the
help they need.

5. Community planning activities:
Describe your agency’s involvement in community planning activities that are specific to the services provided
under this contract.

ATCIC community planning activities and collaborations that address Travis County residents’ health and well
being, both mental and physical, are found in ATCIC planning documents. These include The Juvenile Texas
Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI) Special Needs Diversion
Program which is a joint venture of TCOOMMI and the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department; Crisis
Services planning with Central Health, local hospitals, Sheriff’s office, and the Police Department. ATCIC
involvement in community planning activities are reviewed and reported in the appropriate agency committees,
including management teams (QLT and EMT) and the Board of Trustees.

6. OUTPUT Performance Measures (replace the blue text and shaded spaces below with the actual
wording of your measures and their corresponding 12-month goal amounts):
Please enter the output performance measures to be reportedfor your program. You must report the number
of unduplicated clients served by funding source and at least one other output. Actual total program
performance data for these outputs will be reported in the quarterly program performance reports. Please
delete any unused measures prior to submitting (i.e., if you have three outputs, please delete the template
boxes for Outputs 4-6).

All Other
Funding Sources

Annual Goal

35

TOTAL (Travis

County + All

Other) Annual
Goal
60

Travis All Other TOTAL (Travis

OUTPUT #3 County Funding Sources County + All
Annual Annual Goal Other) Annual

Goal Goal
Number of Hotline calls referred to MCOT 164 236 400

(If approved for additional Output measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

Travis All Other TOTAL (Travis

OUTPUT # 1 County Funding Sources County + All
Annual Annual Goal Other) Annual

Goal Goal
Number of unduplicated adults served 205 295 500

OUTPUT# 2

Number of unduplicated children served

Travis

County
Annual

Goal
25

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 2 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 15 of28

7. OUTCOME Performance Measures (replace the blue text in the left column below with the actual
wording of your measures’ numerators, denominators, and outcome rates):
Please enter the outcome performance measures to be reported for your program. For any outcome which will

not have a percentage rate, use only the first (numerator) row and edit as needed. In the middle column’s

shaded blocks, include the corresponding 12-month goal amounts and percentages (as applicable) for each

line. If an Outcome will NOT be reported every quarter, in the right column indicate for which quarterly
report(s) you WILL be reporting that measure (for example, you might report for Q2 and Q4 only).

Total Program If reported

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME # i Annual Goal Quarter, in
which

Quarter(s)?

Number of emergent and urgent clients in psychiatric crisis seen within time 380
frames established by Texas Administrative Code (TAC). (emergent — 1
hour, urgent — 8 hours) (numerator)
Number of clients referred by Hotline to MCOT 400
(denominator)
Percentage of clients in psychiatric emergency seen within TAC Rule urgent >95%
and emergent time frames. (outcome rate)

Total Program
Annual Goal

If not reported
Quarter, in

which
Quarter(s)?

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME U 2

Number of children/youth stable in the community setting within 48 hours of
MCOT services (numerator)
Number of children/youth receiving MCOT services (denominator)
Percentage of children/youth stable in the community setting within 48 hours
of MCOT services (outcome rate)

45

60
>75%

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME U 3

Number of adults stable in the community setting within 48 hours of MCOT
services (numerator)
Number of adults receiving MCOT services (denominator)
Percentage of adults stable in the community setting within 48 hours of
MCOT services (outcome rate)

Total Program
Annual Goal

376

500
>75%

Total Program If not reported

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME #4 Annual Goal LY Quarter, in

which

Quarter(s)?

Number of completed suicides among children/youth served within the last 1
30 days (numerator)
Number of children/youth served within the last 30 days (denominator) 60
Youth/children completed suicide rates among clients served within the last <1%
30 days (outcome rate)

If not reported

L1Y Quarter, in

which
Quarter(s)?

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 3 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 16 of28

Total Program reported —

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME #5 Annual Goal LJ2L Quarter, in
which

Quarter(s)? —

Number of completed suicides among adults served within the last 30 days 5
(numerator)

Number of adults served within the last 30 days (denominator) 500
Percent of Adults who completed suicide among clients served within the last <1%

30 days (outcome rate)

(lfapprovedfor additional Outcome measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

8. Program Evaluation Plan

Performance evaluation:

The ATCIC Quality Leadership team is responsible for performance evaluation. The major goal of

the QLT is to provide oversight of the quality improvement program and to ensure objectivity. There

are five main responsibilities of the Quality Leadership Team. The Quality Leadership Team meets

monthly to review data, discuss issues and continuous improvement plans. Areas of review include

monthly charts to review performance of surveys, progress for contractual targets and goals,

utilization of resources. Actions to improve performance where continuous improvement is

required are requested of the responsible members in the form of Quality Improvement Plans. The

Program Quality Manager tracks the progress of these Quality Improvement Plans and a summary of

open Plans is presented at the Quality Leadership Team Meeting.

Quality improvement:

ATCIC employs various teams and projects that focus on improving processes and outcomes in all

areas of ATCIC as identified, by using the Plan-Do-Study-Act (PDSA) Performance Improvement Cycle

model. The Plan-Do-Study-Act cycle is a four step model reminiscent of a circle to carry out change.

The PDSA like a circle is repeated over and over to implement continuous improvement.

ATCIC utilizes a Quality Improvement Plan (QIP) to identify the root cause, plan and implement

improvement activities, document the results, and maintain the improvements. The QIP is reviewed

by Quality Management and updates are given at the monthly Utilization Management meeting. At

the Quality Leadership Team meeting a status report is presented.

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 4 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 17 of 28

Form #3: PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT
for FY 2015 Social Service Interlocals funded by Travis County

Date prepared: 04/08/2014

Instructions: Please answer the following questions as they pertain to only those programs and
services in which Travis County in vests. Note: the information contained in this document will be used
in reports to the Travis County Commissioners Court and the community, so information should
accurately explain and reflect the program and services. Please be sure language on Form #3 matches
exactly to the language on Form #9 (e.g., agency and program name; performance measures).

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC)
Program: Main Mental Health Interlocal: Adult Behavioral Health Psychiatric and Counseling Services

1. Program goals and objectives:
Briefly describe the goals and objectives of the services purchased by Travis County in this contract.

The Psychiatric and Counseling Services program serves adults who are in need of ongoing psychiatric
services.

The goals of the program include:
@ Reduction in adult suicide rate.
• Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests.
• Reduction in need for crisis intervention services.
• Reduction in need for crisis respite services.
• Reduction in need for in-patient services.
• Increased percentage of individuals with mental illness who remain stable and in the community

through mental health support services.
• Increased percentage of individuals who are not arrested or re-arrested.

2. Program clients served:
Describe the eligibility requirements to participate in the program or in each component of the program (for
example: Travis County residency, income level, age).

Consumers must be residents of the Austin/Travis County area, be able to engage in outpatient services,
and must provide written consent for evaluation and care unless involuntarily committed by the Court.
Services are provided on a sliding fee scale. No one is refused service because of inability to pay.

The target population for services, based on the Texas Department of State Health Services Target
Population, includes adults with diagnoses of schizophrenia and related disorders, bi-polar disorder or
major depression disorder with or without psychotic features (GAF below 50 at Intake). The target
population does not exclude those with current or previous involvement with the criminal justice
system.

3. Program services and delivery:
Describe the Travis County funded services and how they are provided by the agency. Provide enough detail so
that the contract reviewer is able to have a comprehensive understanding of your services and how they are
delivered to clients. Please also indicate if the program is based on research or promising practices.

Psychiatrists at Psychiatric and Counseling Services provide evaluation, medication maintenance, and
medication education to ATCIC consumers, including those who are dually diagnosed with a substance
use disorder and mental illness and/or mental retardation. Nurses provide medication monitoring,
including medication education, and provide ongoing assessments and evaluations as they work closely
with the consumer’s physician. Licensed therapists provide both individual and group counseling. The

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 1 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 18 of 28

service provider and the consumer collaboratively develop the recovery plan with identified services to
address those needs.

4. Service coordination and collaboration strategies:
Describe how the agency coordinates its services with services being provided by other agencies and describe
how the agency collaborates with other agencies. If you are not currently collaborating with other agencies,
what is your plan for increasing collaboration?

ATCIC Adult Behavioral Health Psychiatric Counseling Services (includes two locations) include counseling and
psychiatry services for adult residents of Travis County. Coordination of psychiatric and collaboration services
often begins at screening as a result of referrals from others such as psychiatric hospitals, private providers, Travis
County Jail, peace officers, EMS, advocates and support groups and other service providers whose services do not
include physician services. Coordination and collaboration continue throughout plan of care development.
Casework and case management services provide linkage and referrals to other resources to assist individuals
achieve goals of their plan, such as basic needs providers, housing providers and other social service agencies.
Some of the ways in which Integral Care coordinates services with those of other agencies is through participation
in person centered planning and subsequent referrals to other resources.

5. Community planning activities:
Describe your agency’s involvement in community planning activities that are specific to the services provided
under this contract.

ATCIC community planning activities that address adults living in Travis County and receiving services from PCS are
found in ATCIC planning documents. Included among these planning activities are collaborations that address the
health and well-being of Travis County adult residents: Central Health, CommUnityCare, Ending Community
Homelessness (ECHO), Integrated Care Collaboration (ICC), Austin Travis County Mental Health Jail Diversion
Committee and Reentry Roundtable. ATCIC’s planning activities are reviewed and reported in the appropriate
ATCIC committees, including the Board of Trustees and management teams (Quality Leadership Team and
Executive Management Team).

6. OUTPUT Performance Measures (replace the blue text and shaded spaces below with the actual
wording of your measures and their corresponding 12-month goal amounts):
Please enter the output performance measures to be reported for your program. You must report the number
of unduplicated clients served by funding source and at least one other output. Actual total program
performance data for these outputs will be reported in the quarterly program performance reports. Please
delete any unused measures prior to submitting (i.e., if you have three outputs, please delete the template
boxes for Outputs 4-6).

Travis All Other TOTAL (Travis

OUTPUT#1 County FundingSources County+All
Annual Annual Goal Other) Annual

Goal Goal
Number of unduplicated clients served 405 4095 4,500

Travis All Other TOTAL (Travis

OUTPUT#2 County FundingSources County+AIl
Annual Annual Goal Other) Annual

Goal Goal

Number of client hours of service 3375 34,125 37,500

(lfapprovedfor additional Output measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

7. OUTCOME Performance Measures (replace the blue text in the left column below with the actual
wording of your measures’ numerators, denominators, and outcome rates):
Please enter the outcome performance measures to be reported for your program. For any outcome which will
not have a percentage rate, use only the first (numerator) row and edit as needed. In the middle column’s

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 2 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 19of28

shaded blocks, include the corresponding 12-month goal amounts and percentages (as applicable)for each
line, If an Outcome will NOT be reported every quarter, in the right column indicate for which quarterly
report(s) you WILL be reporting that measure (for example, you might report for Q2 and Q4 only).

Total Program reported
Total Program Performance -. OUTCOME # i Annual Goal IY Qiartr in

which
Quarter(s)?

Number of clients stable and in the community receiving supported housing 131
services (numerator)
Number of clients who received supported housing services 4500
(denominator)
Percentage of clients stable and in the community who received supported >3%
housing services (outcome rate)

Total Program If not reported
Total Program Performance — OUTCOME f* 2 Annual Goal Quarter, in

which
Quarter(s)?

Number of clients who report satisfaction with services as measured by the 4050
CSQ8 Consumer Survey (numerator) Annual Report
Number of clients who complete the CSQ8 Consumer Survey 4500
(denominator)
Percentage of clients who report satisfaction with services as measured by 90%
the CSQ8 Consumer Survey (outcome rate)

Total Program If not reported
Total Program Performance — OUTCOME # 3 Annual Goal ttY Quarter, in

which
Quarter(s)?

Number of clients stable and in the community who do not experience 45
frequent re-admissions to inpatient hospitals (3 or more times within 180 days)
(numerator)
Number of clients who receive LOC services 4500
(denominator)
Percentage of clients stable and in the community who do not experience <1.1%
frequent re-admissions to inpatient hospitals (3 or more times within 180 days)
(outcome rate)

(If approved for additional Outcome measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

8. Program Evaluation Plan:
The ATCIC Quality Leadership team is responsible for performance evaluation. The major goal of
the QLT is to provide oversight of the quality improvement program and to ensure objectivity. There
are five main responsibilities of the Quality Leadership Team. The Quality Leadership Team meets
monthly to review data, discuss issues and continuous improvement plans. Areas of review include
monthly charts to review performance of surveys, progress for contractual targets and goals,
utilization of resources. Actions to improve performance where continuous improvement is
required are requested of the responsible members in the form of Quality Improvement Plans. The
Program Quality Manager tracks the progress of these Quality Improvement Plans and a summary of
open Plans is presented at the Quality Leadership Team Meeting.

• Quality improvement:

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 3 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 20 of 28

ATCIC employs various teams and projects that focus on improving processes and outcomes in all
areas of ATCIC as identified, by using the Plan-Do-Study-Act (PDSA) Performance Improvement Cycle
model. The Plan-Do-Study-Act cycle is a four step model reminiscent of a circle to carry out change.
The PDSA like a circle is repeated over and over to implement continuous improvement.
ATCIC utilizes a Quality Improvement Plan (QIP) to identify the root cause, plan and implement
improvement activities, document the results, and maintain the improvements. The QIP is reviewed
by Quality Management and updates are given at the monthly Utilization Management meeting. At
the Quality Leadership Team meeting a status report is presented.

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 4 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Attachmnet A-15 Page 21 of 28

Form #3: PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT
for FY 2015 Social Service Interlocals funded by Travis County

Date prepared: 04/08/2014

Instructions: Please answer the following questions as they pertain to only those programs and
services in which Travis County invests. Note: the information contained in this document will be used
in reports to the Travis County Commissioners Court and the community, so information should
accurately explain and reflect the program and services. Please be sure language on Form #3 matches
exactly to the language on Form #9 (e.g., agency and program name; performance measures).

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC)
Program: Main Mental Health Interlocal: Psychiatric Emergency Services

1. Program goals and objectives:
Briefly describe the goals and objectives of the services purchased by Travis County in this contract.

Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) provides professional psychiatric screening, evaluation, and short-
term crisis intervention for individuals, their families, and/ortheir significant others. Adults and children
in psychiatric crisis; persons referred by self, family, law enforcement, Brackenridge Hospital and other
local hospitals; and individuals seeking in-patient admission to Austin State Hospital and private
psychiatric hospitals utilize PES.

The goals of the program include:
• Reduction in adult suicide rate.
• Reduction in contact with criminal justice system/arrests.
• Reduction in hospital bed days.

2. Program clients served:
Describe the eligibility requirements to participate in the program or in each component of the program (for
example: Travis County residency, in come level, age).

All persons who request assessment and/or demonstrate need of psychiatric emergency services are
eligible for the program. Anyone experiencing a psychiatric emergency can receive triage and
assessment through PES. No one is refused services due to inability to pay.

3. Program services and delivery:
Describe the Travis County funded services and how they ore provided by the agency. Provide enough detail so
that the contract reviewer is able to have a comprehensive understanding of your services and how they are
delivered to clients. Please also indicate if the program is based on research or promising practices.

Program services to be provided to clients include:
• 24-hour crisis walk-in services.
• Psychiatric screening and assessment.
• Brief crisis intervention services.
• 24-hour information and referral to appropriate community services.
• On-site psychiatric and nursing services including evaluation and medication prescription.
• Transportation assistance to alternative sites or programs on a limited basis.

4. Service coordination and collaboration strategies:
Describe how the agency coordinates its services with services being provided by other agencies and describe
how the agency collaborates with other agencies. If you are not currently collaborating with other agencies,
what is your plan for increasing collaboration?

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 1 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375

Attachmnet A-15 Page 22 of 28

Integral Care has long-standing working relationships with more than 40 local organizations and committees;
Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) is an emergency 24/7 walk-in clinic for those in need of immediate psychiatric
services. Local hospitals, especially emergency rooms; CIT Teams of Austin Police Department and Travis County
Sheriff’s Department; private providers all make referrals to PES; along with individual consumers self-referring.
Some of the ways in which Integral Care collaborates is providing psychiatric assessments, crisis intervention
services, linkage with resources, and physician services to children/youth and adults experiencing psychiatric
distress.

5. Community planning activities:
Describe your agency’s involvement in community planning activities that are specific to the services provided
under this contract.

ATCIC collaborates in community planning with other agencies whenever staff can, to determine possible
resolutions to barriers and challenges and who the partners should be. An example of this is Psychiatric Services
Stakeholder Committee, ad hoc group convened by Central Health. This Committee was brought together to
develop short and long-term strategies for crisis mental health in Austin and Travis County. The Committee built
on the existing work of the community, to develop a plan to strengthen local mental health crisis services.
These meetings have resulted in the community beginning to use available resources in a coordinated plan for
priority services. Other community planning includes The Community Care Collaborative (CCC) and the Texas
Regional Health Partnership. ATCIC was involved along with the other partners in the development of the Region 7
Plan.

6. OUTPUT Performance Measures (replace the blue text and shaded spaces below with the actual
wording of your measures and their corresponding 12-month goal amounts):
Please enter the output performance measures to be reportedfor your program. You must report the number
of unduplicated clients served by funding source and at least one other output. Actual total program
performance data for these outputs will be reported in the quarterly program performance reports. Please
delete any unused measures prior to submitting (i.e., if you have three outputs, please delete the template
boxes for Outputs 4-6).

Travis All Other TOTAL (Travis

OUTPUT 4* i County Funding Sources County + All
Annual Annual Goal Other) Annual

Goal Goal

Number of unduplicated adults served 364 3636 4,000

Travis All Other TOTAL (Travis

OUTPUT#2 County FundingSources County+AlI
Annual Annual Goal Other) Annual

Goal Goal

Number of unduplicated children served 36 364 400

(lfapprovedfor additional Output measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

7. OUTCOME Performance Measures (replace the blue text in the left column below with the actual
wording of your measures’ numerators, denominators, and outcome rates):
Please enter the outcome performance measures to be reported for your program. For any outcome which will
not have a percentage rate, use only the first (numerator) row and edit as needed. In the middle column’s
shaded blocks, include the corresponding 12-month goal amounts and percentages (as applicable)foreach
line. If an Outcome will NOT be reported every quarter, in the right column indicate for which quarterly
report(s) you WILL be reporting that measure (for example, you might report for Q2 and Q4 only).

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 2 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Attachmnet A-15
4400000375

Page 23 of 28

Total Program If
£LQt reported

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME # 1 Annual Goal Quarter, in
which

Quarter(s)?
Number of completed suicides among unduplicated children/youth served 4

within 48 hours of receiving service (numerator)

Number of unduplicated children/youth assessed 400

(denominator)

Percent of Children/youth who completed suicide among clients served <1%

within 48 hours of receiving services (outcome rate)

Total Program If reported

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME # 2 Annual Goal .?YLM Quarter, n
which

Quarter(s)?
Number of completed suicides among unduplicated adults served within 48 36

hours of receiving service (numerator)

Number of unduplicated adults assessed 4000

(denominator)

Percent of Adults who completed suicide among clients served within 48 <1%

hours of receiving services (outcome rate)

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME 14 3

Number of unduplicated children/youth hospitalized for inpatient psychiatric

treatment among clients served within 48 hours of receiving service

(numerator)

Number of unduplicated children/youth assessed

(denominator)

Percent of unduplicated children/youth hospitalized for inpatient psychiatric

treatment within 48 hours of receiving service. (outcome rate)

Total Program If not reported

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME #4 Annual Goal Quarter, in

which
Quarter(s)?

Number of unduplicated adults hospitalized for inpatient psychiatric 116
treatment among clients served within 48 hours of receiving service

(numerator)

Number of unduplicated adults assessed 4000
(denominator)

Percent of unduplicated adults hospitalized for inpatient psychiatric <3%
treatment within 48 hours of receiving service. (outcome rate)

Total Program
Annual Goal

If fl2X reported
Quarter, in

which

Quarter(s)?

12

400

<3%

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg. 3 of 4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Total Program if reported

Total Program Performance — OUTCOME #5 Annual Goal Quarter, in
which

Quarter(s)?

Number of unduplicated adults jailed within 48 hours of receiving services. 116
(numerator)

Number of unduplicated individuals assessed (denominator) 4000
Percent of unduplicated individuals jailed within 48 hours of receiving < 3%%
services. (outcome rate)

(lfapprovedfor additional Outcome measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly)

8. Program Evaluation Plan

• Performance evaluation:

The ATCIC Quality Leadership team is responsible for performance evaluation. The major goal of

the QLT is to provide oversight of the quality improvement program and to ensure objectivity. There

are five main responsibilities of the Quality Leadership Team. The Quality Leadership Team meets

monthly to review data, discuss issues and continuous improvement plans. Areas of review include

monthly charts to review performance of surveys, progress for contractual targets and goals,

utilization of resources. Actions to improve performance where continuous improvement is

required are requested of the responsible members in the form of Quality Improvement Plans. The

Program Quality Manager tracks the progress of these Quality Improvement Plans and a summary of

open Plans is presented at the Quality Leadership Team Meeting.

• Quality improvement:

ATCIC employs various teams and projects that focus on improving processes and outcomes in all

areas of ATCIC as identified, by using the Plan-Do-Study-Act (PDSA) Performance Improvement Cycle

model. The Plan-Do-Study-Act cycle is a four step model reminiscent of a circle to carry out change.

The PDSA like a circle is repeated over and over to implement continuous improvement.

ATCIC utilizes a Quality Improvement Plan (QIP) to identify the root cause, plan and implement

improvement activities, document the results, and maintain the improvements. The QIP is reviewed

by Quality Management and updates are given at the monthly Utilization Management meeting. At

the Quality Leadership Team meeting a status report is presented.

4400000375

Attachmnet A-15 Page 24 of 28

Travis County Form #3 updated March 2014 pg.4of4

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Attachment 0-15

4400000375
Page 25 of 28

Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted
Expenses form)
Subscriptions/Memberships

Ofiterences/Seminars
1iW,Bgnding
hei(spøcify)

_____________________________

DLREASSISNE

FodBe.Lerage .,

r
.kTClCSery,ces

bdIdfl ,‘- -j
mounts Fujed BudtAL

byAllOiflER..
Sources

$33,680O[
8,32.b0[

________________________

-‘:o0a
000

- 000
- 0.00

- -

000

-$000 $4196000

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care

FY’15 Budget ATCIC Main Interlocal

PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL

Requested CITY Riest.d
OF AUSTIN TRAViS COUNTY

PERSONNEL Amount *niofnt
Salaries $33,568 00

Benefits 8392.00

OPERATING EXPENSES

A. TOTAL PERSONNEL $0.00 0.00

Equipment Rental 0.00
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building
maintenance, etc.) 0.00
Postage 0.00
Telephone 0.00
Staff Travel 0.00
Printing/Duplication 0.00
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of
agency operations) 0.00
AuditlAccounting 0.00

0.01

________________

0.01

0.0c
0-Oc
0.0c

$0.ob $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

0.01
0.01

_______________

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,411,054.00 1,411,054.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

C. TOTAL DIRECTASSISTANCE $0.00 $1,411,054.00 $0.00 $1,411,054.00
EQUIPMENT!CAP$TAL OUTLAY

(Specify) 0_co
0.00

, 0.00

D. TOTAL EQUIPMENT!CAPITAL OUTLAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) $1,453,014.00 $0.00 $1,453,014.00
Note: Grand Total does not include program income

Main- Budget Nov 2005 Final

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 26 of2S

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: IO))I
Name of Affiant: b’jd ak2j1S
Title of Affiant: C.&,
Business Name of Propent:4 1(tM$ C.OcX*cJ Ir9(cZJ
County of Proponent: I Y*ICS

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit
as Exhibit Till

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “1” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “1” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediately 5fre the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation. \j

A-
Sitire of Affiant i’pQ%7oq
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by OdckDcIr on 6 , 201’4.

Notary Public, State of I €.JCflS

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires: OJ 09

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 27 of28

EXHIBIT 2
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

August 28, 2014

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant David Salazar
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Executive Assistant Sue Spears
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Bruce Todd
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Elizabeth Christian Consultant
Executive Assistant Sara Krause*
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Madison A. Gessner*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
Interim County Executive, Planning & Budget Leroy Nellis*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director. Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney. Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney. Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney. Transactions Division Jennifer Kraber*
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Elaine Casas, J.D.*

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



4400000375
Page 28 of28

Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB, CTPE
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM. CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jesse Herrera, CPPB. CIPM, CTCM, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Ceder
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Ruena Victorino
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rachel Fishback
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Rosalinda Garcia
Financial Manager Kathleen Haas
Accountant Lead Lisa Glass
Contract Compliance Specialist John Bradshaw
Contract Compliance Specialist Latrice Johnson
Contract Compliance Specialist Ladonna Brazel
Contract Compliance Specialist San Juana Gonzales
Planning Manager Lawrence Lyman

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant 08/22/15
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis 11/29/14
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith 01/15/15
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly 02/28/15
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder 03/31/15

* Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 5Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 6Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 7Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 8Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 9Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 10Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 11Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 12Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    November 25, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING REGARDING THE “PAY FOR 
SUCCESS” INITIATIVE: 
 
A. REQUEST FOR TRAVIS COUNTY TO SERVE AS GRANT APPLICANT OR CO-SPONSOR OF 
THE GRANT APPLICATION; AND  
 
B. A FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTION OF $25,000. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 13Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


1 | P a g e  
 

                           

 
Pay For Success (PFS) Feasibility Study 

Funding Request Submitted to Travis County 
November 4, 2014 

 

Vision 

United Way for Greater Austin (UWATX) and Greenlights envision that many of our community’s 
most intractable problems can be solved (or at least significantly and measurably improved), but 
that such solutions will likely require more innovative approaches than have traditionally been 
employed. Communities across the country have had initial success with a new form of 
structuring and financing community problem-solving called Pay for Success (PFS). We would 
like to undertake a robust initial assessment to determine whether Austin/Travis County 
has the elements essential to structuring such an initiative, and if so, which community 
problems might be most ripe for application of PFS. 
 
Background  

Pay for Success (PFS) is an innovative financing mechanism that could significantly change the 
way social interventions are funded and scaled to meet growing community need. PFS is a 
promising new practice in which philanthropic and private risk capital are used to fund health 
and human services (most often in a preventative fashion) that have been shown to produce 
real results, while also reducing the financial and societal costs associated with remediation. 
Once defined outcomes are achieved among the target populations (e.g., youth living in poverty; 
the chronically homeless), investors are reimbursed by the beneficiaries of the demonstrated 
cost savings (typically governmental and/or health care agencies). 

PFS is characterized by three unique advantages over typical public procurement of health and 
human services: 1) government pays for the services ONLY if certain pre-approved outcomes 
are achieved (rather than in advance on the hopes they will be achieved); 2) private 
investors/philanthropists provide the up-front capital needed to implement the interventions and 
thereby shoulder most of the risk of success; and 3) only evidence-based and/or proven, 
promising practice interventions are funded and scaled. 
 
Project Definition  

In order to formally define, assess and prioritize issue areas where PFS could add significant 
value in Austin and Travis County, UWATX and Greenlights are seeking to engage a third-party 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



2 | P a g e  
 

expert consultancy that specializes in PFS to conduct a landscape assessment of our 
community’s readiness for PFS. Over a period of 3 to 9 months, the selected nonprofit 
consultancy would: 1) conduct a landscape survey of the community’s likelihood of embracing 
PFS and of 4 to 6 issue areas to determine which have the highest likelihood of success within 
a PFS initiative; 2) perform a detailed feasibility study on the two highest priority areas, as 
determined by the landscape survey; and 3) engender in this community a new level of 
awareness of, and capability to execute on, future PFS initiatives.  

Project Goals 

1. Gather a broad understanding of how well our community leaders understand and might be 
open to embracing a PFS initiative in Austin/Travis County, and whether the fundamental 
elements of success are present in this community. 

2. Gather consistent data across all opportunity areas in order to assess which interventions 
have a proven history of success and are thus good candidates for PFS. Data will be 
collected to determine the following in Austin/Travis County: baseline levels of social service 
provision; historical outcome data; demographics of current and potential service recipients; 
costs incurred to publicly and privately funded institutions and capacity to fund a PFS deal.  

3. Analyze the Austin/Travis County social service landscape and prioritize potential PFS 
projects based on local need, funder interest, financial return and overall community benefit.  

4. Define a project and timeline to implement and launch Austin/Travis County’s first PFS deal.  
5. Identify relevant institutional and individual partners and secure commitments for the 

provision of financial support, social service delivery, data sharing and program evaluation.  
 
Anticipated Cost  
 
We are currently evaluating proposals from the two national leaders in Pay for Success (PFS). 
Third Sector Capital would charge a flat fee of $150,000, exclusive of travel expenses. Social 
Finance has estimated a cost between $120,000 and $165,000, depending on the scope and 
duration of the project.  

Commitments Secured  

• Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services – $25,000 
• Central Health – $25,000 
• United Way for Greater Austin – $15,000 (in-kind contributions)  
• Greenlights – $15,000 (in-kind contributions) 

 

Commitment Sought from Travis County  

In order to hire a consultancy to conduct an initial landscape survey and feasibility study, 
UWATX and Greenlights are requesting $25,000 from Travis County. We are also requesting 
that the County authorize its staff to work with the City of Austin, UWATX, and Greenlights to 
pursue a new federal award competition that might fund part of this initiative. Third Sector 
Capital recently received $1.9 million in federal funding through the Social Innovation Fund 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm

http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/
http://www.socialfinanceus.org/
http://www.socialfinanceus.org/


3 | P a g e  
 

(SIF), administered by the Corporation for National and Community Service, and closely 
affiliated with the White House. This November, Third Sector will launch a competition to select 
5 to 10 sub-recipient communities across the country. Each selected site will receive technical 
advisory services and support throughout the feasibility stage of PFS construction. Pending 
approval from City of Austin and Travis County, UWATX and Greenlights will lead local efforts to 
submit a collaborative city/county proposal to this competition. If selected by Third Sector, the 
County’s $25,000 contribution may no longer be needed to hire a consultancy. However, the 
County’s funding can be applied toward a match that the federal government is mandating for all 
SIF sub-recipients. Third Sector plans to announce the winning sub-recipients by April 2015.  

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Social Innovation Fund Award Competition « Third Sector Capital Partners Third Sector Capital Partners

http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/our-work/sif/[11/18/2014 4:52:42 PM]

Social Innovation Fund Award Competition

Home → Our Work → Social Innovation Fund Award Competition

Overview | Application | Resources | SIF Award Partners | Contact | SIF Program

Overview
Overview Memo for Third Sector’s Competition

Pay for Success (PFS) is an innovative way for government to measurably improve the lives of people most in need by driving resources toward better,

more effective programs.

PFS changes the way government allocates and invests its resources by leveraging philanthropic and private dollars to fund services up front. Government

pays only after service providers generate results.

An increasing number of state and local governments as well as nonprofit service providers are exploring how PFS can be used to address significant

social issues in their communities.

Third Sector Capital Partners, Inc. has received a three-year, $1.9 million grant award as part of the Social Innovation Fund’s (SIF) inaugural PFS grant

program. The award will be matched by an equal amount of in-kind and cash match funding from Sub-Recipients and external funders.

Third Sector is holding open competitions to select up to 10 Sub-Recipients that will receive feasibility and technical assistance services to develop a blueprint

for the construction of a PFS project. Our SIF Award Partners will support Third Sector’s work by providing issue area, programmatic, and evaluation expertise

to Sub-Recipients. For more information on Third Sector’s Feasibility and Technical Assistance work, please visit Our Work.

The goal of Third Sector’s SIF Award competition is to accelerate the development of PFS projects across multiple levels of government nationwide and to

share lessons learned with a broad community of stakeholders to increase adoption of evidence-based policymaking.

Back to top

Application 
Completed applications are due by January 16, 2015 by 5:00 p.m. PST. Please review the PFS Readiness Framework: Description of

Selection Factors in the Application Guide when completing the Application Form. Any amendments to the Application Materials or Timeline will be posted

on this webpage. Please email sifcompetition@thirdsectorcap.org to add your email to the distribution list for notification of any amendments.

The Application Form and Application Guide are the primary materials necessary for completing and submitting and application. They include detailed

information on the timeline, application instructions, minimum eligibility criteria, and selection factors.

Application Form

Application Guide

About Us Our Work Pay for Success News & Press Contact

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm

http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/our-work/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/SIF-Partners-Logo.jpg
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/141118_Third_Sector_SIF_Competition_Overview.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/our-work/pay-for-success-services/
mailto:sifcompetition@thirdsectorcap.org
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/141118_Third_Sector_SIF_Competition_Application_Form.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/141118_Third_Sector_SIF_Competition_Application_Guide.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/news/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/contact/


Social Innovation Fund Award Competition « Third Sector Capital Partners Third Sector Capital Partners

http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/our-work/sif/[11/18/2014 4:52:42 PM]

Intent to Apply Form (will be posted November 24, 2014)

Applicants are encouraged to submit the Intent to Apply form on or before December 9, 2014.

Timeline
The following timeline is subject to amendment. Any amendment will be posted on this webpage.

 

November 18, 2014 Application Form and Application Guide Released

November 21, 2014 at 12:00 p.m. EST Webinar for Potential Applicants

Register here: click here

November 18-26, 2014 Open Question Period

Submit questions to: sifcompetition@thirdsectorcap.org

December 5, 2014 Answers to Questions Posted

December 9, 2014 Intent to Apply Forms Due (encouraged by not required)

December 8-19, 2014 Open Information Period for Applicants

TBD Webinar “Readiness Workshops”

January 16, 2015 by 5:00 p.m. PST Applications Due

February 9-13, 2015 Finalist Due Diligence Interviews

End of February 2015 Sub-Recipients Announced

Back to top

Resources

Webinars
Third Sector Webinar for Potential Applicants | November 21, 2014

PDF of presentation and recording link will be posted the week of November 24, 2014.

Third Sector SIF Pay for Success Award – Introductory Webinar | October 24, 2014

Webinar Presentation PDF

Press
Third Sector SIF Pay for Success Award Press Release | October 1, 2014

Back to top

SIF Award Partners
Third Sector has partnered with leading national organizations that will assist in developing our competition, conducting outreach efforts, sharing lessons

learned and delivering services to Sub-Recipients.

Abt Associates is a mission-driven, global leader in research and program implementation in the fields of health, social and environmental policy, and

international development. Known for its rigorous approach to solving complex challenges, Abt Associates is regularly ranked as one of the top 20 global

research firms and one of the top 40 international development innovators. The company has multiple offices in the U.S. and program offices in more than 40

countries.

Abt will provide evaluation and programmatic experts who will work alongside Third Sector staff in delivering Technical Assistance, thus not only

benefiting the Sub-Recipients, but also building other partners’ capacity to bring PFS expertise to their much wider audience of governmental leaders.

America Forward is a national non-partisan policy initiative, spearheaded by the nonprofit social innovation organization and venture philanthropy fund

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm

https://newprofitinc.webex.com/newprofitinc/onstage/g.php?MTID=e2767c27d1f8565f9f689eaabd7952d69
mailto:sifcompetition@thirdsectorcap.org
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/141024_Third-Sector-Capital-Partners-SIF-Award-Informational-Webinar.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/140929_TSCP-SIF-Press-Release-Final-Draft.pdf
http://www.abtassociates.com/
http://www.americaforward.org/


Social Innovation Fund Award Competition « Third Sector Capital Partners Third Sector Capital Partners

http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/our-work/sif/[11/18/2014 4:52:42 PM]

New Profit, Inc. We unite national policymakers with innovators who lead high-impact and results-driven organizations, to advance a public policy agenda

that champions innovative and effective solutions to our country’s most pressing social problems.

The National Association of Counties (NACo) is the only national organization that represents county governments in the United States. Founded in

1935, NACo assists America’s 3,069 counties in pursuing excellence in public service to produce healthy, vibrant, safe and resilient counties. NACo promotes

sound public policies, fosters county solutions and innovation, promotes intergovernmental and public-private collaboration and provides value-added

services to save counties and taxpayers money.

The National League of Cities (NLC) is dedicated to helping city leaders build better communities. NLC is a resource and advocate for 19,000 cities, towns

and villages, representing more than 218 million Americans. The Institute for Youth, Education, and Families, an action tank within NLC, helps municipal

leaders take action on behalf of the children, youth, and families in their communities.

The National Governors Association (NGA) is the bipartisan organization of the nation’s governors. Through NGA, governors share best practices, speak

with a collective voice on national policy and develop innovative solutions that improve state government and support the principles of federalism.

NLC, NGA, NACo, and America Forward will educate their constituencies about the benefits of PFS and the opportunities presented by the SIF PFS project.

They also bring a cadre of experts in governmental structure and the SIF priority program issue areas to assist in providing high quality technical

assistance. This partnership will ensure that these organizations’ resources and insights are brought to bear in building the knowledge base necessary to

scale PFS Social Impact Financing nationally.

Back to top

Contact
Please email all questions or other inquiries to: sifcompetition@thirdsectorcap.org.

Back to top

Corporation for National and Community Service
Social Innovation Fund PFS Competition
The Social Innovation Fund (SIF), a key White House initiative and program of the Corporation for National and Community Service (CNCS), combines public

and private resources to grow the impact of innovative, community-based solutions that have compelling evidence of improving the lives of people in low-

income communities throughout the United States.

On June 26, SIF released a Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) of up to $12 million for the 2014 SIF PFS grant competition. Congress wanted an agency to

do an honest, impartial experiment about Pay for Success as a solution and to learn more about where and how it works best. Grantees will focusing on

funding solutions in SIF’s priority areas of economic opportunity, healthy futures, and youth development. Furthermore, SIF’s goal with its Pay for Success

competition was to accelerate the Pay for Success field by diversifying the sector, in terms of social issue areas, geographies and implementing organizations.

SIF selected grantees to implement projects in one of two approaches: 1) Provide Technical Assistance to Assess Feasibility and Develop PFS Capacity or 2)

Structure PFS Transactions. Third Sector was awarded $1.9 million to do the former.

Back to top

Contact Us

Boston 

200 Clarendon St., 9th Floor

Boston, Massachusetts 02116

San Francisco

353 Sacramento St., Suite 740

San Francisco, California 94111

Downloadable Materials

Introduction to Pay for

Success and Social Impact

Bonds

Case Study: Preparing for a

PFS Opportunity

SF Federal Reserve Article

Massachusetts PFS Project

Brief

News & Press

Salt Lake County announces

Request for Information to

identify PFS issue areas

Third Sector Receives $1.9

Million PFS Grant From the

Social Innovation Fund

Video: “The Complex Anatomy

Real Time Tweets

RT @SIFund: George

Overholster of @3SCapital

"If we find music the way we

find soc services, we would

all be listening to Meatloaf

on an 8-…
6 hours ago

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm

http://www.naco.org/
http://www.nlc.org/
http://www.nga.org/cms/home.html
mailto:sifcompetition@thirdsectorcap.org
http://www.nationalservice.gov/programs/social-innovation-fund
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/08/140805_PFS-SIB-Overview-Sheet.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/08/140805_PFS-SIB-Overview-Sheet.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/08/140805_PFS-SIB-Overview-Sheet.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/04/Third-Sector_Roca_Preparing-for-Pay-for-Success-in-MA1.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/04/Third-Sector_Roca_Preparing-for-Pay-for-Success-in-MA1.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/05/Real-revolution-pay-for-success-ending-40-years-stagnant-results-communities.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/TSCP_MAJJ-PFS-Project-Brief.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/TSCP_MAJJ-PFS-Project-Brief.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/11/14/salt-lake-county-announces-request-for-information-to-identify-pfs-issue-areas/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/10/01/third-sector-receives-1-9-million-pfs-grant-from-the-social-innovation-fund/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/09/12/video-the-complex-anatomy-of-social-impact-bonds-at-socap14/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/11/14/salt-lake-county-announces-request-for-information-to-identify-pfs-issue-areas/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/11/14/salt-lake-county-announces-request-for-information-to-identify-pfs-issue-areas/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/11/14/salt-lake-county-announces-request-for-information-to-identify-pfs-issue-areas/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/10/01/third-sector-receives-1-9-million-pfs-grant-from-the-social-innovation-fund/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/10/01/third-sector-receives-1-9-million-pfs-grant-from-the-social-innovation-fund/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/10/01/third-sector-receives-1-9-million-pfs-grant-from-the-social-innovation-fund/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/09/12/video-the-complex-anatomy-of-social-impact-bonds-at-socap14/
https://twitter.com/SIFund
https://twitter.com/3SCapital
http://twitter.com/3SCapital/status/534744140731658240


Social Innovation Fund Award Competition « Third Sector Capital Partners Third Sector Capital Partners

http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/our-work/sif/[11/18/2014 4:52:42 PM]

 

(617) 912-8957 

Join Our Mailing List

info@thirdsectorcap.org

Massachusetts PFS Lessons

Learned

Case Study: From Idea to

Action: Pay for Success in

Santa Clara County

of Social Impact Bonds” at

SOCAP14
View more tweets

Back to Top© 2014 Third Sector Capital Partners

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm

http://twitter.com/3scapital/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/third-sector-capital-partners
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/contact/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/?feed=rss
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/contact/
mailto:info@thirdsectorcap.org
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/TSCP_MAJJ-PFS-Lessons-Learned.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/TSCP_MAJJ-PFS-Lessons-Learned.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/11/131118_Third-Sector-Capital-Partners_Santa-Clara-Case-Study.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/11/131118_Third-Sector-Capital-Partners_Santa-Clara-Case-Study.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/11/131118_Third-Sector-Capital-Partners_Santa-Clara-Case-Study.pdf
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/09/12/video-the-complex-anatomy-of-social-impact-bonds-at-socap14/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/09/12/video-the-complex-anatomy-of-social-impact-bonds-at-socap14/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/blog/2014/09/12/video-the-complex-anatomy-of-social-impact-bonds-at-socap14/
http://www.thirdsectorcap.org/hl-twitter/3SCapital


Third Sector Capital Partners, Inc. 
Boston & San Francisco | (617) 912-8957 | info@thirdsectorcap.org | www.thirdsectorcap.org  

 

This document is the property of Third Sector Capital Partners, Inc. (“Third Sector”).  It contains confidential, proprietary, 
trade secret information of Third Sector that must not be reproduced, disclosed to anyone or used for the benefit of anyone 

other than Third Sector unless expressly authorized in writing by an executive officer of Third Sector. 
 

Social Innovation Fund –  
Pay for Success Award 

 
October 24, 2014 

 
In partnership with Abt Associates, America Forward, National 

Association of Counties (NACo), National League of Cities 
(NLC), and National Governors Association (NGA) 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Third Sector Capital Partners, Inc. – SIF Award Team 

1 

Caroline Whistler 
Partner & Co-Founder 

Gerald Croan 
Director 

Tim Pennell 
Associate Director 

Will Toaspern 
Analyst 

Alice Phinizy 
Manager of Finance 

& Operations 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Agenda 

• Introduction to Third Sector Capital Partners, Inc. and  
Social Innovation Fund (SIF) Award Partners 
 

• Overview of SIF Pay for Success (PFS) Program 
 

• Third Sector SIF Pay for Success Award 
 

• Third Sector Feasibility Process 
 

• Next Steps 
 
 
 
 

3 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Third Sector Capital Partners, Inc. 

4 

Mission Accelerate  America’s  transition to a performance driven social sector 

Who We Are Third Sector Capital Partners, Inc. is a 501(c)3 nonprofit advisory firm 
that collaborates with government, funders and service providers to 
address social needs through Pay for Success initiatives. 

PFS Advisory 
Services 

• Feasibility Studies 
• Project Construction  
• Field Building and Advocacy 

Our Work • Launched $27 million Massachusetts juvenile justice project 
• 16 Projects in development nationwide. 

Our Team • Expertise across government, private and nonprofit sectors 
• Founding member of Capital One management team 
• Former Assistant Secretaries of Public Safety in MA and Health and 

Human Services in CA 
• Founder of Caliber Assoc. & Former Head of Strategy for ICF Intl 
• Former head of Global Public Finance for JP Morgan Chase 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Partner Introductions 

Chris Spera, Division Vice President, Abt Associates 
 
 
Kira Mikityanskaya, Manager, America Forward 
 
 
Kathy Rowings, Justice Associate, NACo 
 
 
Laura Furr, Senior Associate, NLC 
 
 
Jennifer Brooks, Director for Economic  
Development, Human Services and Workforce, NGA 
 

 
 

5 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Social Innovation Fund Overview with Jenni Stoff, Senior Program 
Officer for the Social Innovation Fund 

• The Social Innovation Fund (SIF), a key White House initiative and 
program of the Corporation for National and Community Service 
(CNCS), combines public and private resources to grow the impact 
of innovative, community-based solutions that have compelling 
evidence of improving the lives of people in low-income communities 
throughout the United States. 
 

• Priority issue areas: 
– Healthy Futures 
– Economic Opportunity 
– Youth Development 

 

6 
Source: http://www.nationalservice.gov/programs/social-innovation-fund/pay-success 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



SIF selected eight grantees for its inaugural PFS Competition 

 
 
 

7 
Source: http://www.nationalservice.gov/programs/social-innovation-fund/pay-success 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Requirements of SIF Pay for Success Competition 

• All of the grantees will hold open competitions to select Sub-
Recipients who will receive either: 
 

– Technical assistance to assess PFS feasibility and develop PFS 
capacity OR 

– Support for the construction of PFS projects 
 

• Every SIF grant dollar must be matched by the grantee and/or Sub-
Recipient with nonfederal dollars and services.   
 

• Sub-Recipients will receive grants or services from SIF valued at a 
minimum of $50,000 for periods of up to three years. 
 
 

8 
Source: http://www.nationalservice.gov/programs/social-innovation-fund/pay-success 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Third Sector was awarded $1.9 million to provide PFS feasibility 
technical assistance to governments and service providers 

10 

Amount $1.9 million for 3 years and two cohorts of Sub-Recipients.  

Issue Areas Economic opportunity, healthy futures and youth development 

Geographic Focus National 

Target Sub-Recipients Government entities and partnerships 

Collaborating Partners Abt Associates, America Forward, National Association of 
Counties,  National  League  of  Cities,  National  Governor’s  
Association  

Funding Partners $800K match raised to date from High Net Worth Individuals, 
William and Flora Hewlett Foundation, Kresge Foundation, New 
Profit Inc., Living Cities (depending on Sub-Recipients selected) 

Our partners bring a combination of PFS and issue area expertise to 
support our Sub-Recipients and share lessons learned across the nation. 

Source: http://www.nationalservice.gov/programs/social-innovation-fund/pay-success 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Partner Introductions 

Chris Spera, Division Vice President, Abt Associates 
 
 
Kira Mikityanskaya, Manager, America Forward 
 
 
Kathy Rowings, Justice Associate, NACo 
 
 
Laura Furr, Senior Associate, NLC 
 
 
Jennifer Brooks, Director for Economic  
Development, Human Services and Workforce, NGA 
 

 
 

11 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Third  Sector’s  SIF  Competition  will  advance  PFS  through  
feasibility studies and knowledge sharing 

1. Create a laboratory for testing promising PFS mechanisms and 
infrastructures, providing assistance to approximately 10 Sub-
Recipients (across two cohorts) who have: 
 
• Engaged decision makers from multiple levels of government 
• Energized local funder support 
• Demonstrated a high degree of PFS readiness 
 

2. Build capacity to convert the lessons learned from Sub-Recipients 
and other PFS projects into scalable PFS blueprints that will be 
shared with a wider audience. 

 

12 
Source: http://www.nationalservice.gov/programs/social-innovation-fund/pay-success 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



A Feasibility Study is the first step in identifying and outlining a 
path towards a launched PFS project 

13 

Feasibility & Technical Assistance Project 
Construction Launch 

Questions Answered: 
• What is the PFS 

readiness of 
stakeholders? 

• What target population 
& issue areas to 
prioritize? 

• Is there a value 
proposition for PFS? 

 

 

For Government: 
• Partner to design the 

procurement 
documents & scoring 
criteria; advise the 
provider selection 

 

Roles Include: 
• Support service 

provision ramp-up/pilot 
launch and project 
launch 

• Serve on project 
oversight committee 

• Ongoing advisory 
services as needed 

≈7-15 months ≈9-12 months ≈1+  year 

Third Sector conducts 
analyses to determine 
the necessary steps to 
implement a PFS project. 

Third Sector partners 
with governments to 
design procurements for 
PFS providers and other 
project parties. 

Third Sector works with 
all project stakeholders 
towards executing the 
key elements of PFS 
contract. 

Third Sector supports 
the project ramp-up/ 
pilot and provides 
ongoing project 
advisory. 

Phases Include: 
• Project & Programmatic  

Design 
• Evaluation Plan & 

Outcome Metrics 
• Due Diligence & 

Financial Arranging 
• Contract Negotiation 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Determining PFS Readiness 

14 

• Viable Target Population and Issue Area 
– Robust definition of sizeable target population(s)  
– Clear definition of target outcome(s) of interest  
– Availability and accessibility of government administrative data sources 
– Baseline outcome metrics to  understand  the  “status  quo” 
– Cost-Benefit of areas of potential economic or social benefit 

 
• Presence of Scalable, Evidence-Based Interventions and Providers 

 
• Government Capacity to implement a PFS initiative, including:  

– Dedicated leadership and staff capacity  
– Committed End-Payer(s) 
– Existing PFS Resources  
– Prior experience with PFS 
 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Third  Sector’s  approach  focuses  on  iterating  and  refining  
hypotheses into clear, concise action 

15 

Target 
Population 

Can we identify and serve a population with high 
costs and adverse outcomes? 

Intervention/Prov
ider Feasibility 

What interventions serve this population 
effectively? 

Intervention 
Impact/Costs 

What is the cost of achieving impact? What impact 
do we think is likely compared to doing nothing? 

Outcomes 
Data/Evaluation 

What are the outcomes? What type of outcomes 
evaluation is possible? 

Value of 
Outcomes 

What value is created by these outcomes, and 
over what time period? 

Government 
Feasibility 

Is there a government will to pay for the selected 
outcomes? 

Funder 
Feasibility 

Are there funders willing to provide upfront 
capital? 

PFS  
Feasibility 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



The main deliverable of the Feasibility Study will be a PFS 
blueprint 

16 

• Completed feasibility study that responds to each of the criteria in the 
PFS readiness assessment and includes a PFS Blueprint implementation 
plan  

• Evaluability Assessment to assess feasibility of a PFS evaluation in terms 
of cost, practicality, statistical power/accuracy and organizational readiness 

• High-level integrated economic model that incorporates target population 
data, outcome metrics, and cost-benefit analysis 

• Creation of funder interest groups to promote interest in financing on-
going PFS project construction needs and financing the PFS contract 

• Participation in webinars, presentations, convenings, and training 
workshops by PFS SIF Partners and networks 

• Specialized services from Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) to support 
feasibility on an as-needed basis 
 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Next Steps 

• Continue the conversation with potential partners—PFS readiness is 
an ongoing process; and your level of readiness will be an important 
factor in the competition 
 

• Have your government champions and government provider 
partnership teams reach out to us to schedule conversations and 
follow ups: SIFcompetition@thirdsectorcap.org   
 

• Stay tuned for updates on SIF competition announcements, and join 
our next webinar on competition details in a few weeks! 
 

• Plan for our open competition process to be released next month, 
with Cohort 1 Sub-Recipients selected by end of Q1 2015. 
 
 

 17 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
Questions 

18 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 15Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 16Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 17Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 18Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 19Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 20Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 21Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 22Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 23Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 24Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item 25Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
 

1 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, November 25, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE 
REAPPOINTMENT OF MELVIN WRENN AND RICHARD MOYA TO THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS FOR TERMS TO EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 31, 2016. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: IGR recommends that the Travis County 
Commissioners Court reappoint Melvin Wrenn (Place 1) and Richard Moya 
(Place 4) to the Housing Authority of Travis County Board of 
Commissioners for terms to run from January 1, 2014, to December 31, 
2016.   
 
BACKGROUND: The Travis County Commissioners Court makes five 
appointments to the Housing Authority of Travis County (HATC) Board 
of Commissioners.1 Appointments are for two years, and there is no limit 
on the amount of terms an appointee may serve.2 At least one 
commissioner must be “a tenant of a public housing project over which the 
county housing authority has jurisdiction.”3 There are no other statutory 
prerequisites for service as a commissioner. Appointments to the HATC are 
governed by the Uniform Appointment Process adopted by the Court on 
March 6, 2012.  
 
                                            
1 TEX. LOCAL GOVT. CODE §392.032.  
 
2  TEX. LOCAL GOVT. CODE §392.034(a).  
 
3  TEX. LOCAL GOVT. CODE §392.0331(C). The current tenant member is Willie S. Anderson, whose term 

will expire on December 31, 2015.  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
 

2 
 

The terms of two members of the Housing Authority board – Melvin Wrenn 
and Richard Moya -- expire at the end of this year.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Because both members have been 
serving for less than six years, they are eligible for reappointment under 
Section 1.017(b)(1)(B) of the County Code, which provides:  
 

Reappointments.  Before expiration of a term, or upon a vacancy arising 
for an organization subject to this UAP, the County Judge shall … in the 
case of an existing organization member, that by the end of their term will 
not have served six years, instruct the Coordinator for Intergovernmental 
Relations (IGR) to determine if the member desires to continue for an 
additional term, and contact the organization to determine if the member 
has a good attendance of meetings and is a good contributor to the 
organization. Should the Coordinator for IGR submit an acceptable report 
to the County Judge, the County Judge shall schedule for Commissioners 
Court the consideration of the re-appointment. 

 
Both appointees have expressed interest in being reappointed, and have 
sent letters to that effect to Judge Biscoe. The Housing Authority has 
provided information regarding attendance and board participation for the 
two incumbents. The attendance record and letters of interest are attached.  
 
On a related issue not covered in this agenda item, the term of the Precinct 
1 appointee to the Strategic Housing Finance Corporation (SHFC), 
Melvin Wrenn, also expires at the end of this year.  
  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  No fiscal impact.    
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   
 
Sherri Fleming 
County Executive, Health and Human Services & Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4581 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
 

3 
 

Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Andrea Shields 
Corporations Administrator 
Phone:  854-9106 
Email:   andrea.shields@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Karen Thigpen 
Assistant Corporations Administrator 
Phone: 854-9106 
Email: karen.thigpen@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Debbie Honeycutt 
Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas 
Phone: 480-8245, x34  
Email: debbie@hatctx.com  
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
1. Current membership of the HATC and SHFC boards, as of October 1, 

2014.  
2. Attendance Record provided by HATC, as of November 18, 2014. 
3. Letter from Mr. Melvin Wrenn re reappointment to HATC board, 

November 4, 2014.  
4. Letter from Mr. Richard Moya re reappointment to HATC board, 

November 4, 2014.  
 
 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Place Name
Appointing 
Authority

Date(s) of 
Appointment

Current Term 
Expiration 
Date

Adopted* Term 
Expiration 
Date

5

Willie S. 
Anderson

Court 
Appointment

5/31/2011
reappointed
10/15/2013

N/A
12/31/2015

1

Melvin G. 
Wrenn

Court 
Appointment

10/13/1998
reappointed

12/11/12
N/A

12/31/2014

2

Sarah Dale 
Anderson 

Court 
Appointment

10/26/2010  
reappointed 
1/24/2012

reappointed
10/15/13

N/A

12/31/2015

3

Philip W. 
Barnes 

Court 
Appointment

9/8/2009 
reappointed 
10/25/2011
reappointed
10/15/2013

N/A

12/31/2015

4

Richard Moya Court 
Appointment

7/1/2003
reappointed

12/11/12
N/A

12/31/2014

* - ADOPTED by the Commissioners Court, 10/23/12, Item #26

Last updated -- 10/1/2014

(This agency is covered under the Uniform Appointment Process)

Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas

Board of Commissioners

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Dates Meeting Type Richard Moya Melvin Wrenn

12/20/2012 Special Absent Present

2/21/2013 Regular Present Present

4/18/2013 Regular Present Present

5/7/2013 Special Present Present

5/24/2013 Special Present Present

6/28/2013 Regular Present Present

7/16/2013

HATC & SHFC 

Planning Session Present Present

8/23/2013 Annnual Present Present

9/11/2013

HATC & SHFC

Planning Session Present Present

9/27/2013

HATC & SHFC 

Finance & Personnel  Present Present

10/16/2013 Regular Absent Present

11/8/2013 Planning Session Present Present

12/19/2013 Regular Present Present

2/20/2014 Regular Present Present

3/20/2014 Special Present Present

5/1/2014 Regular Present Present

6/23/2014 Regular Present Present

7/3/2014

HATC & SHFC 

Transition Committee Present Present

7/14/2014

HATC & SHFC 

Transition Committee Present Present

8/4/2014 Special Present Present

9/12/2014 Annual Present Present

10/23/2014 Special Present Present

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Melvin G. Wrenn 
8504 Mayview Dr. 

Austin, Texas 78724 
 

 

Dear Judge Biscoe: 

This is to confirm my interest in servicing another term at the Housing Authority of Travis County (HATC) 
starting in January 2015. Presently my term expires at the end of the year. The housing authority is 
transitioning through the process of obtaining a new executive director. While the void is there, we have 
been successful. The goal is to acquire an executive director by year-end. 

Since taking over day-to-day management of HATC, we have received recognition by HUD with a High 
Performance designation. With this rating, the authority will qualify for grants and receive other benefits 
not available for more than seven years. There is much more work to be done to bring the expenses in 
line with the revenue, which should be resolved with the hiring of a housing authority professional.     

The housing authority faces many challenges; which include but is not limited to:  

• Continued decrease in funding from HUD; 
• While HUD funding is being reduced, all agencies are working with them to streamline the 

reporting structure, which challenges staff to adjust to new reporting systems and processes; 
• Increasing revenue through partnerships, real estate development ; such as, Low Income 

Housing Tax Credit programs; 
• Positive development in traditional areas of Travis County where NIMBY challenges would be 

present; and,  
• Obtaining an annual, on-going and consistent financial commitment from Strategic Housing 

Finance Corporation 

These are a few challenges. Most important, HATC has to create revenue opportunities to enhance its 
bottom line. This can only be done with committed board members who dedicated themselves to the 
preservation of Public Housing and make a commitment to assist those below 30 MFI.  

Please consider this request. 

Sincerely, 

 

Melvin G. Wrenn 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, November 25, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE 
REAPPOINTMENT OF SHELLDA GRANT TO THE TRAVIS CENTRAL 
APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A TERM TO 
EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 31, 2016. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  The Commissioners Court 
makes two appointments to the Travis Central Appraisal District (TCAD) 
Board of Directors. Terms are for two years, and are staggered. The term 
of Shellda Grant will expire on December 31, 2014. Ms. Grant has been a 
member of the TCAD Board of Directors since August 23, 2011. 
Appointments to the TCAD Board of Directors are governed by the Uniform 
Appointment Process.  
 
IGR RECOMMENDATION: IGR recommends that the Commissioners 
Court reappoint Shellda Grant to the Board of Directors of the Travis 
Central Appraisal District for a term to run from January 1, 2015, through 
December 31, 2016.   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: The Travis Central Appraisal District, 
founded in 1981, appraises property in all of Travis County.  It covers an 
area of approximately 873 square miles and is responsible for almost 
380,000 tax accounts. The Appraisal District’s primary responsibility is to 
develop an annual appraisal roll for use by taxing units in imposing ad 
valorem taxes on property in the district.  
 
TCAD is governed by a 10-member Board of Directors, which is primarily 
responsible for the hiring of the Chief Appraiser as well as approving the 
annual budget. Travis County appoints two members of the Board of 
Directors, who serve staggered two-year terms. There are no term limits on 
the TCAD Board.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 27Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
Shellda Grant and Dr. Denny Hamill are the current appointees. The term 
of Ms. Grant, who has been a member of the Board since August 23, 2011, 
expires on December 31, 2014.  
 
The Appraisal District is subject to the Court’s Uniform Appointment 
Process. Since Ms. Grant has served for less than six years, she is eligible 
for reappointment under Section 1.017(b)(1)(B) of the County Code, which 
provides:   
 

[T]he County Judge shall …, in the case of an existing organization 
member, that by the end of their term will not have served six years, 
instruct the Coordinator for Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) to 
determine if the member desires to continue for an additional term, and 
contact the organization to determine if the member has a good 
attendance of meetings and is a good contributor to the organization. 
Should the Coordinator for IGR submit an acceptable report to the County 
Judge, the County Judge shall schedule for Commissioners Court the 
consideration of the re-appointment. 

 
Feedback from the Appraisal District states that Ms. Grant has attended all 
the meetings held during her tenure and that she makes valuable 
contributions to the board.    
  
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  No fiscal impact.    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   
Leroy Nellis 
County Interim Executive, Planning and Budget 
Phone:  854-8479 
Email: Leroy.Nellis@traviscountytx.gov  
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
1. Letter from Shellda Grant re reappointment to the TCAD Board of 

Directors, rec’d. October 10, 2014.  

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Shellda Grant 
7206 Lazy Creek Drive 
Austin, TX 78724 

Dear Judge Biscoe, 

I would like to be re-appointed to the Travis County Appraisal District Board of Directors.  I have served 
on this board for a few years now and would consider it an honor to continue serving in the same 
capacity.   

Thank you, 

Shellda Grant 
  

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, November 25, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, (512) 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, (512) 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING TRAVIS 
COUNTY APPOINTMENTS TO THE CENTRAL HEALTH BOARD OF 
MANAGERS. 
 
SUMMARY AND IGR COORDINATOR RECOMMENDATION: 
Two Travis County appointees to the Central Health Board of Managers will 
no longer serve on that board after December 31, 2014. On October 21, the 
Court issued a Call for Applications for those two vacancies, with a deadline 
of Friday, November 21, 2014.  
 
IGR recommends that the Commissioners Court appoint a subcommittee 
consisting of at least one member of the Court and the County Executive for 
HHS&VS to review the applications submitted, recommend which applicants 
should be interviewed, and recommend a series of questions to be asked of 
candidates, said subcommittee to report back to the Court on Tuesday, 
December 9. IGR also recommends the Court schedule a work session to 
interview candidate for Thursday, December 11.  
 
BACKGROUND:   
Central Health/Travis County Healthcare District (TCHD) Board of 
Managers: 
 Nine members, with four-year staggered terms 

o Four appointed by the Travis County Commissioners Court 
o Four appointed by the Austin City Council 
o One appointed jointly by the two bodies 

 Two Travis County-appointed terms concluding at the end of 2014 
o Brenda Coleman-Beattie, terms ends December 31, 2014 
o Rebecca Lightsey, term ends December 31, 2015, resigning 

effective December 31, 2014 
 Subject to the Uniform Appointment Process 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 28Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: The Commissioners Court makes four 
appointments to the Travis County Healthcare District (DBA Central Health) 
Board of Managers. Additionally, the Commissioners Court and the Austin 
City Council jointly make one appointment to the nine-member board. Terms 
are for four years, and are staggered. The Board’s bylaws provide that the 
Managers serve until their re-appointment or the selection of their successor. 
There are no term restrictions on the Central Health board. The Central 
Health Board of Managers is subject to the Court’s Uniform Appointment 
Process (Travis County Code, Chapter 1, §1.017).   
 
The term of Brenda Coleman-Beattie will expire on December 31, 2014. 
Ms. Coleman-Beattie has been a member of the Board of Managers since 
March 31, 2009.  
 
In addition, Rebecca Lightsey has announced her intention to resign from 
the Board of Managers at the end of this year. Ms. Lightsey has been a 
member since March 15, 2011, and her current term expires on December 
31, 2015.  
 
In the past, the Court has insisted that the process for recruiting, vetting and 
selecting candidates for the Central Health board be thorough, inclusive and 
deliberate. On October 21, the Court approved a Call for Applications and an 
application packet, and set a deadline of Friday, November 21, for 
applications. As of Tuesday, November 18, five applications had been 
received. IGR will provide a full list of the applicants to members of the Court 
on Monday, November 24.   
 
On previous occasions, the Commissioners Court has appointed a 
subcommittee consisting of at least one member of the Court and the County 
Executive for HHS&VS to review the applications submitted, and also to 
recommend a series of questions to be asked of finalists.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Not applicable.    
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 

WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 

REQUEST:   
 
Sherri Fleming 
County Executive, Health and Human Services & Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4581 
Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us  
 
John Hille, Transactions Division Director 
Travis County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-9642 
Email: John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Prema Gregerson 
Travis County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-9224 
Email: Prema.Gregerson@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Beth Devery 
Travis County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-6654 
Email: Beth.Devery@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Ann-Marie Price, Director of Government Affairs 
Central Health 
Phone: 978-8179 
Email: annmarie.price@centralhealth.net  
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Current roster (redacted) of Central Health Board of Managers 

members, updated October 14, 2014.  
B. Travis County Commissioners Court, Adopted Process and Timetable 

for making two County appointments to the Central Health Board of 
Managers, October 21, 2014.  

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm

mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Prema.Gregerson@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Beth.Devery@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:annmarie.price@centralhealth.net


 Updated: October 24, 2014 

Central Health Board of Managers 
 

Current Membership First 
Appointed 

Date(s) 
Reappointed 

Term 
Expires 

City of Austin Appointees 

Katrina Daniel, R.N., Vice-Chair  
Contact Phone:  
E-mail Address:   
Nominated by: Mayor Lee Leffingwell 

07/23/09 01/27/11 12/31/14 

Thomas Coopwood, M.D.  
Contact Phone:  
E-mail Address:   
Nominated by: Mayor Lee Leffingwell  
Representing: City resident, if applicable 

01/01/08 12/08/11 12/31/15 

Rosie Mendoza, C.P.A 
Contact Phone:  
E-mail Address:   
Nominated by: Mayor Lee Leffingwell  
Representing: City resident, if applicable 

08/01/04 03/05/09 
01/17/13 12/31/16 

Lynne Hudson, R.N.-C, M.P.H., Secretary  
Contact Phone:  
E-mail Address:   
Nominated by: Mayor Lee Leffingwell 

04/21/11 12/12/13  12/31/17 

Travis County Appointees 

Brenda Coleman-Beattie, M.A., Chair 
Contact Phone:  
Nominated by: Travis County  
Representing: Travis County 

03/31/09 10/05/10 12/31/14 

Rebecca Lightsey, Treasurer 
Contact Phone:  
E-mail Address:   
Nominated by: Travis County  
Representing: Travis County 

03/18/11 10/25/11 12/31/15 

Guadalupe Zamora, M.D.  
Contact Phone:  
Email Address:  
Nominated by: Travis County  
Representing: Travis County 

01/15/13  12/31/16 

Clarke Heidrick, J.D.  
Contact Phone:  
E-mail Address:   
Nominated by: Travis County  
Representing: Travis County 

08/01/05 12/29/09 
12/10/13 12/31/17 

Joint Appointee 

William “Kirk” Kuykendall, J.D.  
Contact Phone:  
E-mail Address:   
Nominated by: Outside  
Representing: City Council & Travis County 

06/07/13   12/31/16 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



ATTACHMENT B 
 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (CENTRAL HEALTH) 

BOARD OF MANAGERS APPOINTMENT 
Proposed Process and Timetable 

 
2014 
 
October 21 Commissioners Court adopts selection process for Central 

Health Board of Managers appointments and issues Call 
for Applications 

 
November 21 Deadline for submission of applications 
 
November 25 IGR updates Court on status of applications  
 Court appoints task group to review applications 
 
December 9 Task Group updates Court on its review of applications  
 Court decides how many, which candidates to interview 
 
December 11  Commissioners Court work session interviews with 
 finalists (if necessary) 

 40-minute interviews with each candidate 
 Prepared list of questions to be asked of each 

candidate 
 Open, but untelevised, session 

  
December 16  Commissioners Court selects Travis County appointees to 

Central Health Board of Managers for terms ending on 
December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2018.  

 
 
 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    November 25, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE APPOINTMENT OF SARAH ECKHARDT AS 
TRAVIS COUNTY’S REPRESENTATIVE TO THE CAPCOG GENERAL ASSEMBLY EFFECTIVE 
IMMEDIATELY. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 29Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date: November 18, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of November 4 & 7, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, November 4, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on November 4, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 

 

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, County Judge's Office 

Special Items 

 
1. Receive update on Viral Hemorrhagic Fever (Ebola) and take appropriate action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans 

Service (TCHHS&VS) 
Dr. Philip Huang, Medical Director, Austin-Travis County Health and Human Services (A-

TCHHS) 
Dr. Carol Wratten, Chief Quality Officer, Seton Health Care Family 
Dave Thomsen, Vice President of Quality, St. David's Health Care  
Jose Cabañas, Deputy Medical Director, Austin Travis County Office of the Medical 

Director 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that those wishing more information on this topic may visit the 
websites of the State of Texas and the Austin-Travis County Health Departments, Seton Health 
Care and St. David's Health Care. There are also links on the Travis County website to the City 
of Austin Health Department. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED Reset for: 11/7/2014 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve resolution honoring “Veterans Day” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Olie Pope, Director, Veterans’ Services, TCHHS&VS 
Richard Arvine Overton, World War II veteran, Travis County resident 
Alonzo Reyes, Chicanos in Action, United States Air Force veteran 
Ray Orvez, Marine Corps veteran 

MOTION: Approve the resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
4. Approve proclamation regarding “Austin Adoption Day” to be held November 6, 2013 at 

Gardner-Betts Juvenile Justice Center. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hon. James L. Arth, Civil Court Associate Judge, Family Court 
Leslie Hill, Managing Attorney, Office of Child Representation, Criminal Justice Planning 

(CJP) 
Kristen Krusely, Adoption Unit, Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) 
Heather Dooley, Social Worker, Office of Child Representation, CJP 
Estela Medina, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer, Travis County Juvenile Probation 

Department 
Kyle Martin, Office of Denise Hyde, Family Law attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve the resolution in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to use an alternative fiscal agreement for 

Lakeside at Blackhawk III, Section 1 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the approval of Schneider Subdivision at Thurman 

Bend (final plat – 3 single family lots on 15.27 acres – Thurman Bend Road – County of Travis) 
in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the following regarding the “Pay for Success” initiative:   
 

a. Request for Travis County to serve as grant applicant or co-sponsor of the grant 
application; and    

 
b. A financial contribution of $25,000. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jon Armstrong, Board Secretary, United Way for Greater Austin (UWATX) 
Dr. Leah Meunier, Manager, Donor Engagement, UWATX 
Matt Kouri, CEO, Greenlights 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 11/18/2014 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on an agreement between Travis County and Foundation 

Communities related to the operation of its tax preparation assistance program for eligible 
residents during the 2015 tax season. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for the Drug 
Court and In-Home Family Services Grant Program in the Juvenile Probation Department;   

 
b. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for enhancing 

services for Victims of Crime Grant Program in the Juvenile Probation Department;   
 
c. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for the Juvenile 

Accountability Block Grant Local Assessment Center Program in the Juvenile Probation 
Department;   

 
d. New contract with the Texas Department of Agriculture to receive funds to replace kitchen 

equipment for the detention and residential programs in the Juvenile Probation 
Department; and   

 
e. Contract amendment with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 

Administration for Children and Families to extend the Parenting in Recovery II Grant in the 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

11. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$873,051.56 for the period of October 17 to October 23, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate on license agreement to use the Old County Jail in the Heman 

Marion Sweatt Courthouse to shoot an independent film on November 22. 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action to relocate County Wellness Clinic from University 

Savings Building to 700 Lavaca Building, 9th floor. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
15. Approve contract award for Jacobson Road drainage design project, RFQ No. Q110243-LP, to 

the most highly qualified firm, HDR Engineering, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 4400001509, Patin Construction, for Northeast 

Metro Park BMX track amenities construction project. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action to direct the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a 

professional services contract to assist in reconciling the scope and budget for the Ronnie Earle 
Building. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management Department (FMD 
Ken Gaede, Senior Project Manager, FMD 
John Martin, Executive Vice President, Flintco 
David Murphy, Project Director, Flintco 
Mike Hutter, Vice President, Business Development, Flintco 
Tenley Aldredge, Assistant County Attorney 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Daniel Brooks, Principal, Page 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 11/7/2014 

 
18. Approve Contract No. 4400002252, Second Chances Sober Recovery Homes, for temporary 

emergency residential housing services 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the source of funding for this Item is the General Fund, 
Criminal Justice Planning (CJP). 

 
19. Approve Modification No. 1 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001950, Capital Area Council of 

Governments for orthoimagery services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve contract award for commercial and correctional institution plumbing parts, IFB No. 

1409-005-RF, to low bidder, Plumbmaster, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Approve Modification No. 9 to Contract No. 4400001068, ImageSoft Inc., for imaging and 

document management system and maintenance. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Declare bicycles as surplus property and donate to Crockett High School, a civic organization, 

pursuant to section 263.152(A)(4) of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Revised Language. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400002302, Texas Workforce 

Commission, for information release to Travis County Constable Precinct One. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: Item 23 was approved on Consent and was subsequently removed from the 
Consent motion to be discussed in Open Court.  

MOTION: Reconsider Item 23. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 11/7/2014 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on the letter agreement between Capital Area Planning 

Council of Governments and Travis County regarding the use of the Regional Notification 
System (RNS) and name Pete Baldwin as the administrator of the Travis County RNS account. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

25. Consider and take appropriate action on a memorandum of understanding between the 
American Red Cross and Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on the Travis County Sheriff’s Office Equitable Sharing 

Program Compliance Notice for Federal Forfeitures (U.S. Department of Justice filing). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Travis County Sheriff’s Office for 

renewal of previously held agreements between Travis County and the Texas Department of 
Public Safety for participation in the Texas 1033 Surplus Property Program. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from the Travis County Sheriff’s 

Office to purchase and install outdoor fitness equipment at 3614 FM 973 (Del Valle Correctional 
Complex property). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Darren Long, Major, Jail Administrator, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Meg Seville, Senior Planner, TCSO 
Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations 

 
MOTION: Approve the request. The source of funds will be the Travis County Health 

Facilities Development Corporation (TCHFDC). 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Travis County Sheriff’s Office to 

reassign the support vessel and trailer in Unit # 3901 to Unit # 4413 in honor of Senior Deputy 
Jessica Hollis. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action regarding new contract for election services to conduct 

elections for Travis County entities. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
31. Receive briefing and authorize County Attorney to enter into a contract for expert study and 

witness for possible tax challenge.
 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney to enter into a contract for expert study and 
witness for a possible tax challenge. The consultant would be the same one 
the County Attorney's Office has been negotiating with. 

RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 3] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd 
NAYS: Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on the purchase of approximately 11.8 acres of land in 

connection with the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan in Precinct Three. 
2
 

(Commissioner Daugherty) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Purchase the property at the appraised price of $297,000.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action regarding potential sale of County owned property in 

downtown Austin. 
1 and 2

 (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Direct Transportation and Natural Resources staff to move forward with the 
appraisal of this property, including Stage 1 and Stage 2 of the environmental 
assessment. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action regarding building issues at 11220 North IH-35, Austin. 

1 

and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Roger El Khoury, Director, FMD 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

MOTION: Authorize staff to proceed with the sale of the land and improvements on 
the 0.14 acres, located at 11220 N. IH-35, in Austin. 

MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
RESULT: WITHDRAWN 
 
MOTION: Approve staff's recommendation to sell the land and improvements after the 

environmental assessment is completed. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, November 25, 2014 to receive comments 

regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two portions of a drainage 
easement located along the north lot line of Lot 49, Block A of River Place, Section 11 in 
Precinct Two. (Commissioner Todd) 

 
C4. Consider and take appropriate action regarding bond renewal for visiting Justice of the Peace 

Paula Jan Breland. 
 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1-C4 and Agenda Items 5, 6, 8, 9, 10.a–e, 11, 12, 
13, 14, 15, 16, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 29, and 30. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: Item 23 was approved on Consent and was subsequently removed from the 
Consent motion to be discussed in open Court. Please refer to Item 23 for a summary of the 
Court’s action on this item. 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on request to send letter to Austin City Council regarding 

proposed modification to Dangerous Wildlife Mitigation Policy. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Stefan Hunt, Wildlife Biologist, Texas Wildlife Services 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

MOTION: Approve the proposed letter, deliver it to the City of Austin immediately and 
indicate the County's willingness and wish to collaborate on this matter 
further, until any disagreements are resolved. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Friday, November 7, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

November 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on November 7, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 

 

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Clerk's Note: No Citizens addressed the Court. 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: The Reserve at Lake Travis 

revised plat of Lots 38, 39 & 40 Block A (revised final plat – two lots – Ruffian Heights Lane – no 
ETJ) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action to adopt a Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) 

for Travis County and the City of Austin. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Melinda Mallia, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 
Harry Evans, Chief of Staff, Austin Fire Department (AFD) 
Jim Linardos, Wildfire Program Manager, AFD 
Justice Jones, Fire Adaptive Communities Coordinator, AFD 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
5. Review and approve annual application to the OneStar Foundation to continue the AmeriCorps 

program in the Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 

Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non-routine from Travis County Sheriff’s Office for a variance to Travis County Code 

Section 10.03008, Promotion. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$840,910.26 for the period of October 24 to October 30, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for waiver of payment bond, Contract No. 

4400002251, Blackwell-Thurman Criminal Justice Center- sally port door repair, Greg’s 
Overhead Door Services, Inc. (This may be taken into Executive Session under the 
Consultation with Attorney exception) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 
MOTION: That the Commissioners Court chooses to not enforce the payment bond 

requirement of Contract No. 4400002251, with Greg's Overhead Door 
Services, Inc., for the Blackwell-Thurman Criminal Justice Center sally port 
door repairs. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

9. Approve contract award for engineering services for the Blake Manor Road Improvements 
Project, RFQ No. Q1402-005-AG, to the most highly qualified firm, Freese and Nichols, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve contract award for case file folders, IFB No. 1406-012-SC, to the low bidder, Der 

Graphics, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve contract award for assessment services related to the operational effectiveness and 

financial viability of the Travis County Health & Wellness Clinic to Chenoweth & Associates, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Ratify Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 4400001743, American YouthWorks, for workforce 

development 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400002307, Capital Area Council of Governments, for 

orthoimagery Services. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 11/18/2014 

 
14. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 4400000576, SCI Texas Funeral Services Inc., 

d/b/a Cook Walden Funeral Home, for indigent burial Services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve contract award for riprap and aggregate, IFB No. B1409-009-LD, to the low bidder, 

Texas Trucking Company, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve Modification No. 31 to Contract No. 4400000562 (H.T.E. Contract No. MA960322), 

Easy Access, Inc., for tax office computer system. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action to direct the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a 

professional services contract to assist in reconciling the scope and budget for the Ronnie Earle 
Building. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management Department (FMD) 
Ken Gaede, Senior Project Manager, FMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17, with revised language in Paragraph 2 of the contract, as 

directed by the Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

18. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400002302, Texas Workforce Commission, for information 
release to Travis County Constable Precinct One. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Other Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on Constable 1, Constable 2, Constable 3, Constable 4 

and Constable 5 Equitable Sharing Agreement and certification. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that the amount of funds held from forfeited cash 
property for all of the Constables is zero. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
20. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from Bluebonnet Electrical 

Cooperative, Inc. for their purchase of an approximately 4,800 square foot underground 
electrical utility easement from Travis County to install, operate and maintain underground 
electrical service facilities within Ben Fisher Park located in Precinct One.

 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Approve taking the necessary steps for a Chapter 26 hearing under the 
Parks and Wildlife Code, regarding a request from Bluebonnet Electrical 
Cooperative, Inc. for their purchase of an approximately 4,800 square foot 
underground electrical utility easement from Travis County to install, operate 
and maintain underground electrical service facilities within Ben Fisher Park 
located in Precinct One. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell approximately 6.2 acres of undeveloped 

land located east of Blue Bluff Road and south of U.S. Highway 290 in Precinct One for 
inclusion in the Eastern Creeks Open Space Project as part of the 2011 Bond Program.

 2 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 21 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Accept the offer of $39,500.00 per acre for the approximately 6.2 acres. The 
source of funding is the Eastern Creek Open Space Project, 2011 Bond 
Program funds. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell approximately 4.3 acres of undeveloped 

land located west of State Highway 130 and north of U.S. Highway 290 in Precinct One for 
inclusion in the Eastern Creeks Open Space Project as part of the 2011 Bond Program.

 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 22 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Accept the offer of $24,000.00 per acre for approximately 4.3 acres. The 
source of funding is the Eastern Creek Open Space Project, 2011 Bond 
Program funds. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, December 2, 2014 to receive comments 

regarding a request to authorize the filing of an order of rejection of dedication of the Lady of the 
Lake Cove Row as dedicated by the Parke North subdivision - a subdivision in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, November 18, 2014 to receive comments 

regarding:   
 

a. Adoption of an order to nominate ARM, Inc. as an enterprise project; and   
 
b. Adoption of an order to identify and summarize available local incentives. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



November 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1-C4 and Agenda Items 2, 5, 6.a-b, 7, 9, 10, 11, 
12, 14, 15, 16, and 19. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Item C4Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: November 18, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of November 4, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

BCRD Item 2Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm



  

November 4, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, November 4, 2014  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on November 4, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 
 

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 11-20-14 at 4:47 pm


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	11860 : Approve Ct 44--0375 Mod 12 ATCIC Mental Health Services
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Dept Memo FY'15 Expiring contracts
	44-0375 mod 12 vend signed Nov 25


	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 13
	Item 07
	Item 07 B

	HHS Social Innovation Fund Award Competition Third Sector Capital Partners Thi
	thirdsectorcap.org
	Social Innovation Fund Award Competition « Third Sector Capital Partners Third Sector Capital Partners


	HHS Third-Sector-Capital-Partners-SIF-Award-Informational-Webinar

	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item C3
	CC 1104 & 07 Ag Rq
	CC 1104
	CC 1107

	Item C4
	BCRD Item 02
	BC 1104 Ag Rq
	BC 1104


	NhcC5vcmcvb3VyLXdvcmsvc2lmLwA=: 
	form1: 
	s: Search...
	input3: 




